City of Fall River Massachusetts == CEyED
Office of the City Clerk
By SEP 20 P 24y
MEETINGS SCHEDULED :
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CE NER A

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2019

AGENDA INES LEITE

ALISON M. BOUCHARD
Crry CLERK e ASSISTANT CiTY CLERK

5.55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS
Curb Removals

1. Nghiep Bang, 22 Bayview Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
22 Bayview Street 137 16’ 0’ 297

The petitioner has an existing 13 foot 7 inch driveway opening on Bayview Street and would like to
add a 16 foot driveway on his Wheeler Street frontage, to improve off-street parking access and
provide additional off-street parking spaces.

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse effect
to on-street parking in the area.

2. Millstone Medical Outsourcing Real Estate LLC, 580 Commerce Drive, for the removal of curbing

as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
580 Commerce Drive 77’ 26’ o 103’
633 Commerce Drive 53’ 42 27 68'

The petitioner is proposing to adjust driveway access openings to their property as part of a facility
expansion project.

3. Couto Management Group/Dunkin Donuts, 169 Main Street, Stoneham, MA, for the removal of
curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
400 Quarry Street 60" 11" 20 o 80" 11"

The petitioner has existing openings totaling 60 feet 11 inches opening on Quarry Street and would
like to add a 20 foot driveway for the purpose of legally accessing the dumpsters serving the property.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722 :
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse effect
to on-street parking in the area.

4. David DeSousa, 1071 Smith Street, No. Dighton, MA, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
405 Shove Street 11 13 3" 0} . 243

The petitioner has an existing 11 foot driveway opening and would like to widen the driveway an
. additional 13 foot 3 inch, to improve off-street parking and provide an additional off-street parking
space.

The propesed work improves access to the property and does not cause a sugmfscant adverse effect
to on-street parking in the area.

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARINGS

IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)

1. Citizen Input :

2. *Mayor and foan order of $2 100, 000 00 for the purchase of snow removal equipment
(referred 9-10-19)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor and veto of proposed ordinance to limit number of marijuana licenses {(Laid on the table
in accordance with Sec. 3-7 of the City Charter)

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

2. *Traffic Commissioner recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

- 3. *City Engineer request for street opening in pavement less than five years old at
807 Plymouth Avenue

4, *Library Administrator and Annual Report of the Fall River Public Library

COMMITTEE REPORTS ~ None

ORDINANCES

Second reading and enrollment
5. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous
8. *Proposed Ordinance — City Fire Alarms

RESOLUTIONS —~ None

CITATIONS '

7. Maplewood Independent Youth Baseball 8U Team . :
Wesley Araujo Noah Cahoon Stephen Charves Shea Doyle
RdJ Fitzgerald Kaiden Furtado Brady Mak Camden Medeiros
l.uke Medeiros Noah Primo l.andon Ravenelle Brayden Souza
Coach Jeff Medeiros Coach Ryan Doyle Manager Craig Araujo

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



ORDERS - HEARINGS

8.
9.

10.

1.

Curb Removals:

*Nghiep Bang, 22 Bayview Street — total of 29’ 7" at 22 Bayview Street

*Millstone Medical Qutsourcing Real Estate LLC, 580 Commerce Drive — total of 103" at 580
Commerce Drive and 68' at 633 Commerce Drive

*Couto Management Group/Dunkin Donuts, 169 Main Street, Stoneham, MA ~ total of 80' 117
at 400 Quarry Street _

*David DeSousa, 1071 Smith Street, No. Dighton, MA — total of 24’ 3” at 405 Shove Street

ORDERS ~ MISCELLANEOUS

12.

13.

14.

15,

Police Chief's report on licenses;
Taxicab Drivers:
Leo R. Chase Robert Pimentel

Auto Repair Shop License Renewal:
Faouzi Raad, Michael and Tia, Inc., d/b/a Fawzi’'s Auto located at 256 Bedford Street

Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
John Medeiros, Medeiros Auto Body and Sales, Inc. located at 96-98 Alden Street

'Arthur Camara, Deschenes Body Repair, Inc. located at 851 Eastern Avenue

Richard Duclos d/b/a Richard’s Auto Body and Paint located at 44 Sixth Street

*Light order — 460 Baker Street pole #5

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITION

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

*Claims
Drainlayer License;
Global Contracting Services, Inc.

Structure over a public way — Shane Heneghen requesting a banner over Bedford Street at
the Fire Station to advertise Mass Save Energy Efficiency Day

Structure over a public way — Holy Name School requesting a banner over Bedford Street
near the Fire Station to advertise their Harvest Festival

*Planning Board Minutes — July 31, 2019

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS - NOTICES

21.

*Communication from city resident re: false alarm charges

ity Clerk

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: SEPTEMEER 24, 2019

QOTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if recomméndation is received)

Reports of the Committee on Finance:

Loan Order - $2,100,000.00 for the purchase of snow removal equipment

ADA Coordinator: Gai'y P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



City of JFall River, 2y Gones

e FINANCE_2

(DEPARTMENTAL EQUIPMENT)

ORDERED: That the City appropriates the amount of Twao Million One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($2,100,000) for the purpose of purchasing the following departmental equipment
including the payment of all cost incidental or related thereto:

Snow Removal Equipment — Streets & Highway Department $2,100,000

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said sum under and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44 Section 7(9), or
pursuance {o any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or nhotes of the Cily therefor, Any
premiums received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, may
be applied to the payment of costs approved y this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section
20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such
costs by a like amount.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with
the appropriate officials of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "“Commonwealth”) to qualify
under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bond of the City to be issued pursuant to this
Order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the
Commonwealth my require. :

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL.

SEP 0 2018
@W‘fb‘ 7y

Felliahe.
/ z%ﬁﬁi  on Finanee_




City of Fall Rive_r

“Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

FALL RIVER

ch,\\DLARSHn‘A

JASIEL F. CORREIA II
Mayor

- Septernber 4, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA (02722
'RE: Loan Order for DCM

Honorable Members of the Council:

FINAN

019 SEP -9 A 1048

Y DLERK
?N L RIVER. MA

The Department of Community Maintenance (DCM) has evaluated it equipment needs and after
receiving quotes on capital items for the snow removal equ1pment we are requestmg a loan

authorization in the amount of $2,100,000.

Your approval of this Loan Order is respectfully requested.

Best Regér_ds’, o

asiel F. Correia I
Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL -

SEP 10 2018

Yo plased oo file,

One Govelnment Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324- 2600 FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallrlverma org



City of Fall River

. Massachusetts
Department of Community ME‘E‘MAN C E
CEMETERIES » TREES « PARKS » SANITATION EMGIN

STREETS & HIGHWAYS « TRAFFIC & PARKING » VEHICLES

Administmtive Services Division

JaSIEL F.CORREIA IT | ) JOHN A. PERRY JR.
Mayor : : ‘ Director

Septenﬁber 4,2019

City of Fall River
Mayor Jasiel F. Correira
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honerable Mayor Correira, -

The Department of Community Maintenance in an effort the replace its aging and failing fleet of snow
removal equipment respectfully requests your support and approval for the purchase of a new snow
removal fleet. The total appropriation needed to accomplish this and better serve Fall River’s residents
would total $2,100,000. : '

A letter addressed to the Auditor’s department from your office, approving and requesting an approprlatlon
order for this amount would be needed to move forward with this pro;ect

It our intent to put this before Council at their September 10% meeting. Your support with this matter would
be greatly appreciated.

Respectﬁllly,

therry Jr B

Director, Department of Commumty Maintenance

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2585 « FAX (508) 324-2568 « EMAIL jperry@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER

Snow Removal Equipment , . FI N g N CE

Coastal Intl Trucks, Inc Combination Salt/Plow/Dump 4x2 S 154,289.00
- Coastal Int] Trucks, Inc Combination Salt/Plow/Brine 4x2. $  135,674.00
Coastal Intl Trucks, Inc (5)Combination Salt/Plow 4x2 S 658,370.00
Coastal Intl Trucks, Inc Combination Salt/Plow/Brine 4x4 S 156,370.00
Coastal Intl Trucks, Inc Combination Salt/Plow/Dump 4x4 S 174,985.00
Coastal Int! Trucks, Inc (5)Combination Salt/Plow 4x4 S 761,850.00
Various Misc accessories & equipment $ 58,462.00

$ 2,100,000.00




INTERNATIONAL®

' Prepared For:

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Jeremy Lambert

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
(508)324 - 2581

Reference ID: N/A

AXLE CONFIG:
APPLICATION:
MISSION:

DIMENSION:
ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:

PAINT:

Cab & Chasgis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

August 15, 2019

FII

Presented By:

COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
‘ Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE
WARWICK RI 02888 -
(401)784-3060

O w
C,@;rm,b. Sl‘ru’—'/ Pu'“/DﬁmP.
MDD QLM

. Model Profile
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507)

4X2
Construction Dump
Requested GVWR; 37000. Cale. GYWR: 368220
Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 39.57% / 2.44% @ &5 MPH
Calc. Geared Speed: 75.9 MPH
Wheelbase: 163.00, CA: BB.00, Axle to Frame: 38.00
{Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP.-@ 2000 RPM, 880 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RFM
Governed Spead, 300 Peak HP {Max) '
{Allison 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Rafio, 8-Speed with Double Overdrive, with
PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil L evel Sensor, with 80,000-Ib GVW and GCW Max,
On/Off Highway
Omit kem (Clutch & Controf)
{Meritor MFS-14-143A} Wide Track, [-Beam Type, 14,000-b Capacity
{Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23, OOO—!b Capacity, 200 Whesl Ends Gear Ratio: 5.38
Conventional, Day Cab
(2) 11R22.5 Load Range H ENDURANCE RSA (GOODYEARY), 495 revimile, 75 MPH, All-Position
(4) 11R22.5 Load Range G G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
23,500-b Capacity, Var-Rate Springs, with 4500-b Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Springs
Cab schematic 100WK
Lacation 1: 9219, Winter Whita (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

$83,124.00
$71,165.00

5154, 289.00

1 ‘ Proposal; 7658-01



QUOTATION

6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

LONDONDERRY, NH 03053

PHONE: 603-669-2250

_ - ' . FAX:  603-669-050]
QUOTE / ORDER # N8153 ~ REF: C/0 FALL RIVER DPW DATE: 8/15/19

TRUCK INFO:

CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC ' VIN #:
CONTACT: - TED GILMARTIN YEAR: 2020 .
ADDRESS: 17 O’KEEFE LANE \ - MAKE: [HC

WARWICK, RI, 02888 MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 : CA: 96"
FAX: 401-784-3070 TRANS: AUTOMATIC
BODY SR. # HOIST SR. # : '

“BEAU-ROC” STAINLESS STEEL DUMP # BR-SS 11° LONG X 36” SIDES X 42” GATE
.304 SS CONSTRUCTION WITH 3/16” HARDOX 450 STEEL FLOOR — NON HEATABLE

304 7 GA SIDES W/ DIRT SHEDDERS & VERTICAL BOX BRACING

.304 7 GA DOUBLE ACTING SIX (6) PANEL TAILGATE

FORMED 3/16” 50W STEEL LONG SILLS W/ REINFORCED GUSSETS — 10 HIGH

36" CAB SHIELD

MAILHOT CS- 100-4.5-3 FRONT MOUNT TELESCOPIC HOIST 25 TON CAP

SAFETY PROP/ BACKUP ALARM & BODY UP ALARM

SET OF FRONT & REAR MUD FLAPS

ALL LIGHTS & REFLECTORS TO MEET FMVSS-108 (LED)

INSTALLED

OPTIONS:

D HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAULICS TO RUN DUMP
PLOW LIFT / PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER

] THREE STAINLESS STEEL COAL DOORS INSTALLED IN GATE

TURNBUCKLE TAILGATE SAFETY LOCKS

10* FLINK 6.4 YD. LMC5H STAINLESS STEEL SANDER INSTALLED ~v-resrmmemmen

(X STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD FRONT & REAR

EZJ STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES / STT & REVERSE LIGHTS

< STEEL REAR SPINNER GUARD RECIEVER TUBE MOUNTED

10° POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 42" HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PR559U
W/ RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR

X LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED
ON HOOD

[<X] LED 404 STROBES 2 IN CABSHIELD FACE & 2 IN REAR POSTS SEPARATE SWITCHES

[X] GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES ON ONE SWITCH-—

TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED IN REAR TO VIEW SPREAD

20 TON HOOK ON %” PLATE W/ D-RINGS & PLUG

IX] AERO ELECTRIC COVER W/ ASPHALT TARP

STOP TURN & TAIL LIGHTS IN REAR POSTS (LED)

' ' ' TOTAL: $71.165.00
I HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 2 UNITS

HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:

QUOTATION IS VOID AFTER 30 DAYS. ' QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis




INTERNATIONAL®

Prepared For:

- CITY OF FALL RIVER
Jeremy Lambert
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
{508)324 - 25681
Reference ID: NiA

AXLE CONFIG;
APPLICATION:
MISSION:

DIMENSION: .
ENGINE, DIESEL;

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:

PAINT:

Cab & Chassis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

August 15, 2019

Presented By:

'COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE
WARWICK RI 02888 -
{401)784-3050

Model Profile .
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507)

4X2
Construction Dump
Reguested GVWR: 37000. Calc. GVWR: 36220
Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 39.57% / 2.44% @ 55 MPH
Calc. Geared Speed: 75.9 MPH
Wheelbase: 163.00,; CA’ B8.00, Axle to Frame: 38.00
{Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM 2200 RPM
Governed Speed, 300 Peak HP {Max)
{Allisan 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 8-Speed with Double OVEI’dI'lVe with
PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor, with 80,000-ib GVW and GCW Max,
On/Of Highway
Omit ltem (Clutch & Control)
{Meritor MFS-14-143A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 14,000-lb Capacity ‘
{Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-Ib Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 5.38
Conventional, Day Cab
(2) 11R22.5 L.oad Range H ENDURANCE RSA (GOODYEAR), 496 revimile, 75 MPH, All Paosition
(4) 11R22.5 Load Range G G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
23,500-b Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-Ib Capaclty Auxiliary Rubber Spnngs
Cab schematic 100WK -
Location 1: 9219, Winter White (Sid)
Chassls schematic N/A

$83,124.00
$52,550.00

$5135,674.00

1 : . ‘ Proposal: 7658-01



QDER'ENTRY # '

6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

LONDONDERRY. NH 03053
PHONE: 603-669-2250
FAX:  603-669-0501

FLINK SANDER

QUOTATION

QUOTE/ORDER # N8152 REF: C/O FALL RIVER DPW DATE: 8/15/19
-CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC VIN#:
CONTACT: TED GILMARTIN - YEAR: 2020
ADDRESS: 17 O’KEEFE LANE - MAKE: HC

WARWICK, RI, 02888 MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 . CA: 84"
FAX: . 401-784-3070 L TRANS: AUTOMATIC

- MODEL # LMC5H ‘ SERJAL #
FLINK STAINLESS STEEL SANDER 6.4 CU. YD. CAPACITY Lo
10" HOPPER LENGTH /50” OVERALL HEIGHT / 84” TOP WIDTH
10 GA HOPPER SHELL W/ 45 DEGREE SLOPED SIDES — CONTINUOUSLY WELDED INSIDE SEAM -
10 GA FLANGED SIDE SUPPORTS — THREE MINIMUM PER SIDE.
:2-1/4” PITCH PINTLE CHAIN WITH 3/8” X 1-1/2” CROSS BARS SPACED AT 4-1/2" ON CENTERS
7 GA CONVEYOR SIDE RAILS / BOLT-IN CHAIN SHIELDS / 7 GA., FLOOR / F & R WIPERS
50:1 WORM DRIVE GEAR BOX / SELF LOCKING SCREW JACK FOR REAR ADJUSTMENT
3/8” BAR FLIGHTS — STANDARD EVERY OTHER CHAIN LINK
GREASE EXTENSION TUBES TO THE REAR / REAR SLACK ADJUSTERS
H/D TOP SCREEN & H BEAM INSTALLED / FOUR 5/8” ROD LIFT LOOPS
TIP-UP ADJUSTABLE SPINNER ASSEMBLY / TOP MOUNTED MOTOR
INSTALLED
OPTIONS:
X HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAULICS TO RUN PLOW LIFT
PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER
< STAINLESS STEEL FRONT CAB SHIELD ON SANDER --
X] STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD IN REAR
STAINLESS STEEL CAT WALKS ‘
E} STAINLESS STEEL LADDER DRIVERS SIDE FRONT
J STAINLESS STEEL FLOOR PAN
D] 10" POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 427 HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PR559U
W/RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR :
LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED

A%

v

(] LED 402 STROBES IN CABSHIELD FACE

X GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES

[E TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED TO VIEW SPREAD
v

<] STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES / STT & REVERSE =eocercnee

J HEAVY DUTY SPINNER GUARD ENCLOSED IN TRUCK FRAME
' (NEED CHASSIS TO COME WITH EXTRA OVERHANG)
X DUAL 50 GALLON LIQUID TANKS INSTALLED & ELECTRICALLY OPERATED

. "TOTAL:  $ 52,550.00
I HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 2 UNITS
HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: ] . DATE:
QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS. . QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis




INTERNATIONAL®

Prepared For:

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Jeremy Lambert

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
{508)324 - 2581

Reference 1D: N/A

AXLE CONFIG:
_ APPLICATION:
MISSION:

DIMENSION:
ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:

PAINT:

Cab & Chassis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

August 15, 2019

Presented By:

COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE
WARWICK RI 02888 -
{(401)784-3080

51331,674.00 X5

Model Profile Piu’}u /gﬁlﬂﬂﬁ/
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507) N Duo—
4%2 ' D Bl A

Construction Dump
Requested GVWR: 37000 Calc. GVWR: 36220
Cale. Start / Grade Ability: 38.57% / 2.44% @ 55 MPH
Cale. Geared Speed: 75.9 MPH
Wheelbase; 163.00, CA: 88.00, Axle to Frame: 39,00
{Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 Ib-it Torque @ 1300 RF’M 2200 RPM
Governed Speed, 300 Peak HP {(Max)
{Allison 3500 RDS) 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 8-Speed with Double Overdrive, with
PTO Provision, Less Retarder, includes Oil Level Sensor, with 80,000-1b GVW and GCW Max,
On/Off Highway
Omit Item {Clutch & Control}
{Meritor MFS-14-143A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 14,000-lb Capacity
{Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-lb Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 5.38
Conventional, Day Cab
(2) 11R22.5 Load Range H ENDURANCE RSA (GOODYEAR) 496 rev/mile, 75 MPH, A”wPOSlthR
(4) 11R22.5 Load Range G G822 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 revimile, 75 MPH, Drive
23,500-Ib Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-Ib Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Springs
Cab schematic 100WK _

Location 1; 9219, Winter White (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

$83,124.00
$48, 550,00

$658,370.00

1 . o Proposal: 7658-01



TTM # |
, ‘ 6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

LONDONDERRY, NH 03053
PHONE: 603-669-2250
FAX:  603-669-0501

FLINK SANDER
QUOTATION

QUOTE/ORDER# N8151 REF: C/O FALL RIVER DPW DATE: 8/15/19
CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC : ' VIN#:
CONTACT: TED GILMARTIN : YEAR: 2020
ADDRESS: 17 O°’KEEFE LANE _ ‘ MAKE: IHC

: WARWICK, R1, 02888 - , MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 ' : ‘ ‘ CA: &7
FAX: - 401-784-3070 TRANS: AUTOMATIC
MODEL # LMCSH : ' . SERIAL #

" FLINK STAINLESS STEEL SANDER 6.4 CU. YD, CAPACITY
10° HOPPER LENGTH/ 50” OVERALL HEIGHT / 84” TOP WIDTH
10 GA HOPPER SHELL W/ 45 DEGREE SLOPED SIDES — CONTINUQUSLY WELDED INSIDE SEAM
* 10.GA FLANGED SIDE SUPPORTS ~ THREE MINIMUM PER SIDE .
2-1/4” PITCH PINTLE CHATN WITH 3/8” X 1-1/2” CROSS BARS SPACED AT 4-1/2” ON CENTERS
7 GA CONVEYOR SIDE RAILS / BOLT-IN CHAIN SHIELDS /7 GA. FLOOR /F & R WIPERS
. 50:1 WORM DRIVE GEAR BOX / SELF LOCKING SCREW JACK FOR REAR ADJUSTMENT
- 3/8” BAR FLIGHTS - STANDARD EVERY OTHER CHAIN LINK
GREASE EXTENSION TUBES TO THE REAR / REAR SLACK ADJUSTERS
H/D TOP SCREEN & H BEAM INSTALLED / FOUR 5/8" ROD LIFT LOOPS

. TIP-UP ADJUSTABLE SPINNER ASSEMBLY / TOP MOUNTED MOTOR

INSTALLED e
OPTIONS: '
<] HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAULICS TO RUN PLOW LIFT .

PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER :
<] STAINLESS STEEL FRONT CAB SHIELD ON SANDER
X] STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD IN REAR
STAINLESS STEEL CAT WALKS
STAINLESS STEEL LADDER DRIVERS SIDE FRONT
STAINLESS STEEL FLOOR PAN
10’ POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 42* HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PR359U
W/ RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR
X1 LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED

ON HCOD
>X] LED 402 STROBES IN CABSHIELD FACE
<] GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES
<] TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED TQ VIEW SPREAD
. X STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES / STT & REVERSE -—-vnnmee-
<] HEAVY DUTY SPINNER GUARD ENCLOSED IN TRUCK FRAME

(NEED CHASSIS TO COME WITH EXTRA OVERHANG) -

|

RKIXXX

v

. ' TOTAL:  § 48.550.00
I HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 10 UNITS
HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK. .

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: : DATE:

QUOTATION IS VALID FOR ;’;_0_ DAYS. QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis



INTERNATIONAL® o " “Vehicle Specifications 'ugust15, 019

2020 HV507 SFA (HV507)

Description
EXHAUST SYSTEM Single, Horizontai Aftertreatment Device, Frame Mounted Right Side Under Cab, for Single Vertical Tail Pipe, Frame

Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

ENGINE EXHAUST BRAKE for Cummins 1SB/BS. TIISULQ Englne with Variable Vane Turbo Charger
TAIL PIPE (1) Turnback Type

EXHAUST HEIGHT 10'

* MUFFLER/TAIL PIPE GUARD (1) Aluminum

SWITCH, FOR EXHAUST 2 Position, nghted & Latching, OnfOff Type, Mounted in IP, Inhibits Diese! Particulate Filter Regeneratlon as
Long as Switch is In On Position

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12~V0|t,‘Standard Equipment

includes

: DATA LINK CONNECTCR For Vehicle Programming and Diagnostics in Cab

 HAZARD SWITCH Push On/Push Off, Located on Instrument Panel to Right of Steerlng Wheel

. HEADLIGHT DIMMER SWITCH Integral with Turn Signal Lever

-+ PARKING LIGHT Integral with Front Turn Signal and Rear Tail Light

: STARTER SWITCH Electric, Key Operated :

: STOP, TURN, TAIL & B/U LIGHTS Dual, Rear, Combination with Reflector

- TURN SIGNAL SWITCH Self-Cancelling for Trucks, Manual Cancelling for Tractors, with Lane Change Feature
- WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH 2-Speed with Wash and Intermittent Feature (5 Pre-Set Delays), Integral with Turn Signal Lever
- WINDSHIELD WIPERS Single Motor, Electric, Cowl Mounted

- WIRING, CHASSIS Color Coded and Continuously Numbered

HORN, ELECTRIC (2) Disc Style
POWER SOURCE Cigar Type Receptacie-without Plug and Cord
ALTERNATOR {Leece-Neville AV[160P2013} Brush Type; 12 Volt 160 Amp. Capacity, Pad Mount, with Remote Sense

BODY BUILDER WIRING Back of Day Cab at Left Frame or Undér Sleeper, Extended or Crew Cab at Left Frame; [ncludes Sealed
Connectors for TaillAmber Turn/Marker/ Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for Stop/Turn

BATTERY SYSTEM {Fisefrite} Maintenance-Free, {3) 12—Volt 18B0CCA Total, Top Threaded Stud

RADIO AM/FMAWB/Clock/Blustooth/USB Input/3.5MM Auxiliary Input, MP3, Apple Device Play & Contral, B!uetooth for Phone & Music
SPEAKERS (2) 8.5" Pual Cone Mounted i in Doors | '
BACK—UF’ ALARM Electric, 102 dBA

AUXILlARY HARNESS 3.0! for Auxiliary Froat Head nghts and Tumn S!gna!s for Front Plow Applications
RUNNING LIGHT (2) Daytime

CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {T ruck Lite} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab or Sunshade
HEADLIGHTS ON W/WIPERS Headlights Will Automaticatly Turn on if Windshield Wipers are turned on
STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 39MT} 12 Volt; Gear Reduced, with Thermal Over—C-rank Protection
INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL with Audible Alarm

CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type Il with Trip lndlcators Replaces All Fuses
BATTERY BOX Steel, with Aluminum Cover, 14" Wide, 2-3 Battery Capacity, Mourited Left Side Under Cab
HORN, AIR Black, Singte Trumpet, with Lanyard Pull Cord

TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Dual Face, LED, Amber/Amber, Mounted on Top of F—“ender Used wnth Standard Flush Mounted Front Turn
Signal, Side Marker Lamps, Parking Lights and Reflectors

FENDER EXTENSIONS Rubber

2 ' ~ Proposal: 7658-01



INTERNATIONAL® . o Vehicle Specifications - August 15, 2019
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507)

Description
LOGOS EXTERIOR Model Badges

LOGOS EXTERIOR, ENGINE Badges

GRILLE Stationary, Chrome

~ FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Construction, for WorkStar/HV
PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

Includes
. PAINT SCHEMATIC ID LETTERS “WK"

PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

SURCHARGE, REAR AXLE for Merifor Rear Axles

CLUTCH Ofnit ltem {Clutch & Canirol) '

ANTI-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Coolant; To -40 Degrees F/ -40 Degrees C, Freeze Protectlon
-~ BLOCK HEATER ENGINE 120V/1000W, for Cummins ISB/B5.7/ISL/LS Engines

includes
: BLOCK HEATER SOCKET.Receptacle Type; Mounted below Drivers Door

" ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins LQ 300} EPA 2017, 30CHP @ 2000 RPM, 850 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM Governed Speed, 300
Peak HP (Max)

FAN DRIVE {Horton Drivemaster} Direct Drive Type, Two Speed with Residual Torque Device for Disengaged Fan Speed -

Includes
: FAN Nylon

RADIATOR Cross Flow, Series System 1228 Sqgln Aluminum Radiator Core with Internal Water fo Oil Transmission Cooler and 1167 In
Charge Air Cooler ..

includes
: DEAERATION SYSTEM with Surge Tank
- HOSE CLAMPS, RADIATOR HOSES Gates Shrink Band Type; Thermoplastic Coolant Hose Clamps
: RADIATOR HOSES Premium, Rubber

AIR CLEANER Slngle Element ) 7
FEDERAL EMISSIONS {Cummins L9} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Calendar'Year 2019

THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Englne Speed Control for PTO; Electronic, Mobile, Variable Speed (Range 2 to 20 MPH) Mounted on
Stearing Wheel . . :

EMISSION COMPLIANCE Low NOx Idle Engme Comphes with California Clean Air Regulations; Includes "Certified Clean Idle“ Decal
located on Driver Door )

ENGINE CONTROL REMOTE MOUNTED Provision for; Includes Wiring for Body Builder Installation of PTO Controls; w:th Ignition Switch
Controt for Cummins ISB/B8.7 or ISL/LS Engines

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Alilson 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Cverdrive, with PTO
Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Ol Level Sensor, with 80,000-Ib GVW and GCW Max, On/Off Highway

SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS Allison 5-1 Performance Programming in anary and Allison Fixed Programmlng in-Secondary
TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL far Column Mounted Stalk Shifier

TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pints

ALLISON SPARE INPUT/QUTPUT for Rugged Duty Series (RDS); General Purpose Trucks, Construction

PTO LOCATION Customer Intends to Install PTO at Left Side of Transmission N

3 ' Proposal: 7658-01



INTERNATIONAL® ' Vehicle Specificatiort = August#, 2019

2020 HV507 SFA (HVS

Description
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Meritor RS-23-160} Smgle Reduction, 23,000-Ib Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio: 5.38

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE 23,500-b Capacnty, Vari-Rate Springs, with 450C-lb Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Springs
AXLE, REAR, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W- 90} Synthetic Oif; 30 thru 39.99 Pints

FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR {Racor 400 Senes .} 12 VDC Electric Heater, Includes PrewHeater with Primar Pump, includes Water-in-Fuel
Sensor

LOCATION FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR Mounted inboard of & Galion DEF Tank, Un_der Cab

FUEL TANK Top Draw, Non-Palished Aluminum, 24" Dia, 50 US Gal (189L), Mounted Left Side, Under Cab
DEF TANK 5 US Gal (191} Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Left Rail, Under Cab

CAB Conventional, Day Cab o

‘AR COND[TIONER with infegral Heater and Defroster

GAUGE CLUSTER Base Level, English with English Speedometer and Tachometer, for Air Brake Chassis, Includes Engine Coolant -
Temperature, Primary and Secondary Air Pressure, Fuel and DEF Gauges, Oil Pressure Gauge, Includes 3 Inch Monochromatic Text
Display

GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS for Allison Transmission
P CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Dispiay of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension, High Back with Integral Headrest, Vinyl, Isolator, 1 Chamber Lumbar, with 2 Position
Front Cushlon Adjust, -3 to +14 Degree Angle Back Adjust

SEAT, TWO-MAN PASSENGER {National} Mid Back, Fixed Back, Vinyl, with Under Seat Storage
MIRRORS {2) C-l.oop, Heated, Black Heads and Arms, 7.5" x 14" Flat Glass, Includes 7.5" x 7" Convex Mirrors, for 102" Load Width

Notes _
: Mirror Dimensions are Rounded to the Nearest 0.5"

CAB INTERIOR TRIM Classic, for Day Cab’

includes

: CONSOLE, OVERHEAD Molded Plastic with Dual Storage Pockets, Retainer Nets and CB Radio Pocket; Located Above Drlver and
Passenger

: DOME LIGHT, CAB Door Activated and Push On off at Light Lens Timed Theater Dimming, Integral o Overhead Console Center
Mountad

: SUN VISOR (2) Padded mel 2 Moveable (Front~to~8|de) Prrmary Visors, Driver Side with Toll Ticket Strap

WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doors, includes Exprass Down Feature

FRESH AIR FILTER Attached to Air Intake Cover on Cowl Tray in Front of Windshield Under Hood

CAB REAR SUSFENSION Air Bag Type

INSTRUMENT PANEL Flat Panel

WINDSHIELD WIPER BLADES Sniow Type

ACCESS, CAB Steel, Driver & Passenger Sides, Two Steps per.Door, for use with Day Cab and Extended Cab-

WHEELS, FRONT {Accur;de 28828} DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Powder Coat Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-Stud, 285.756mm BC, Hub Plloted
Flanged Nut, with .472" Thick Increased Capacity Disc and with Steel Hubs

WHEELS, REAR {Accuride 28828} DUAL DISC; 22,5x8,25 Rims, Powder Coat Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-Stud, 285. 75mm BC, Hub-Piloted,
Flanged Nut, with .472" Thick increased Capacity Disc and with Steel Hubs

BDY INTG, PTO ACCOMMODATION for (3) Latched Rocker Switches, (1) PTO Switch, (2) Generic Switches to Confrol (3) 30 amp relays,
with Programmahle Interlocks, for Body Bu:ider Hook up in the Engine Compartment Left Side, Recommended for Automatic
Transm:ssuons

4 Proposal: 7668-01



INTERNATIONAL® August 15, 2019

Description . ]
(4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 Load Range G G822 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive

(2) TIRE, FRONT 11R22.5 Load Range H ENDURANCE R3A (GOODYEAR), 496 rev/mite, 75 MPH, All-Position

Services Section:

WARRANTY Standard for HV50?‘, HV50B, HVB07 Models, Effective with Vehicles Built July 1, 2017 or Later, CTS-2025A

SERVICES, TOWING {Navistar} Service Call to 50-Month/Unlimited Milzage to the Nearest Navistar Dealer for Navistar Warrantable
Failure as Contract Defined; Includes Engine Failure if Supplier Declines Tow Coverage & £SC Supplied thru Navistar; $550 (USA)
Maximum Benefit per Incident

SRV CONTRACT, EXT MAJOR COMP {Nawstar Prepackaged Components} To 60- Month/100, 00{) Miles {160,000 kmy, Includes Front
Axle, Rear Axle, Propshaft, and Transfer Case

SRV CONTRACT, EXT VEH COVERAGE {Nawstar} To 60-Month/100,000 Miles (160 000 km), Excludes Extended Warranty for Eng:ne
and Transmission

. SRV CONTRACT, EXT CMMS ENGINE {Cummins} To 80-Month/100,000 Miles {160,000 km) Exiendad Curnrmns L9 Engine Coverage, .
Protecﬂon Plan 1 . ,

5 : ‘ Proposal: 7658-01



v

INTERNATIONAL®

Prepared For:

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Jeremy Lambert :

ONE GOVERNMENT GENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
(508)324 - 2581 . '
Reference DI N/A

August 15, 2019

Presented By:

COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
"Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE

WARWICK RI (02888 -

AXLE CONFIG:
APPLICATION:
MISSION:

DIMENSION:
ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:-

AXLE, FRONT DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR: .

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:
PAINT:

Cab & Chassis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

(401)784-3060
Model Profile '
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507) Alaw | S
4%4 ’ :
Construction Dump U“[ TN
Requested GVWR: 37000. Calc, GYWR: 36220 M £
Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 39.38% / 2.08% @ 55 MPH \

Calc. Geared Speed: 75.9 MPH,
Wheelbasé: 163.00, CA: 88.00, Axle to Frame; 39.00
{Cummins LS 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 th-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM 2200 RPM

. Governed Speed, 300 Peak MP (Max)

{Allison 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, B-Speed with Double Overdrwe with

 PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor, w1th 80,000-Ib GVYW and GCW Max,

OnfOff Highway

Omit ltem (Clutch & Control)

{Fabco FSD-14A} Single Reduction, 14,600-b Capacity, with Hub Piloted Whee! Mounting
{Meritor, RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-1b Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratlo 5. 38
Conventional, Day Cab

{2} 11R22.5 Load Range H G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive |

(4} 11R22.5 Load Range G G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
23,500-b Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-Ib Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Spnngs
Cab schematic 100WK - .

. L.ocation 1: 8219, Winter White (Std) ’
Chassis schematic N/A

$103,820.00
$ 52,550.00

$156, 370.00

1 ' " Proposal: 7657-01



" ORDER ENTRY #

6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
LONDONDERRY. NH 03053
PHONE: 603-669-2250

: : FAX: ~ 603-669-0501
FLINK SANDER

| - QUOTATION

QUOTE / ORDER #_ N§152 " REF: C/O FALL RIVER DPW - DATE: 8/15/19
CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC VIN#:
CONTACT: TED GILMARTIN ' © YEAR: 2020
ADDRESS: 17 0O’KEEFE LANE _ - MAKE: [HC

. WARWICK, R, 02888 MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 ' , : . CA: 84"

FAX: ' 401-784-3070 ' TRANS: AUTOMATIC
MODEL # LMC5H ' SERIAL # .

FLINK STAINLESS STEEL SANDER 6.4 CU. YD. CAPACITY

10> HOPPER LENGTH/50” OVERALL HEIGHT / 84” TOP WIDTH

10 GA HOPPER SHELL W/ 45 DEGREE SLOPED SIDES — CONTINUOUSLY WELDED INSIDE SEAM
10 GA FLANGED SIDE SUPPORTS — THREE MINIMUM PER SIDE '

2-1/4” PITCH PINTLE CHAIN WITH 3/8” X 1-1/2” CROSS BARS'SPACED AT 4-1/2” ON CENTERS

7 GA CONVEYOR SIDE RAILS / BOLT-IN CHAIN SHIELDS / 7 GA. FLOOR / F & R WIPERS

50:1 WORM DRIVE GEAR BOX /SELF LOCKING SCREW JACK FOR REAR ADJUSTMENT

3/8” BAR FLIGHTS ~ STANDARD EVERY OTHER CHAIN LINK

GREASE EXTENSION TUBES TO THE REAR / REAR SLACK ADJUSTERS

H/D TOP SCREEN & H BEAM INSTALLED / FOUR 5/8” ROD LIFT LOOPS

TIP-UP ADJUSTABLE SPINNER ASSEMBLY / TOP MOUNTED MOTOR

INSTALLED

OPTIONS:
HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAULICS TO RUN PLOW LIFT
PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER :
STAINLESS STEEL FRONT CAB SHIELD ON SANDER -
STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD IN REAR
STAINLESS STEEL CAT WALKS
STAINLESS STEEL LADDER DRIVERS S DE FRONT
STAINLESS STEEL FLOOR PAN
10° POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 42" HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PRS59U
W/ RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR ,
LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED
ON HOOD
LED 402 STROBES IN CABSHIELD FACE
GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES
TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED TO VIEW SPREAD
STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES / STT & REVERSE --—--------
HEAVY DUTY SPINNER GUARD ENCLOSED IN TRUCK FRAME .

(NEED CHASSIS TO COME WITH EXTRA OVERHANG)

DUAL 90 GALLON LIQUID TANKS INSTALLED & ELECTRICALLY OPERATED

X

@EE@EE@B@

D

DA

o TOTAL: § 52.550.00
| HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 2 UNITS
HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:
QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS. . QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis




INTERNATIONAL®

Prepared For:

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Jeremy Lambert

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
(508)324 - 2581

Reference 1D: N/A

August 15,2019

Presented By:

COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE
WARWICK Ri 02888 -
(401)784-3060

AXLE CONFIG:
APPLICATION:
MISSION:

DIMENSION:
ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT: -

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGL.E:
PAINT:

Cab & Oassis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

Model Profile W{Jf/\
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507) u{ Du 4

4X4

Construction Dump

Requested GVWR: 37000. Calc. GVWR: 36220

Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 39.38% / 2.08% @ 55 MPH

'Calc. Geared Speed: 75.9 MPH

Wheelbase: 163.00, CA: 88.00, Axie fo Frame: 38.00
{Curmmins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, BG0 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM
Governed Speed, 300 Peak HP (Max)
{Allison 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 8-Speed with Double Overdrive, with
PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor, with 80,000-Ib GVW and GCW Max,
On/Off Highway
Omit item (Clutch & Control)
{Fabco FSD-14A} Singie Reduction, 14,600-1b Capacity, with Hub Piloted Wheel Mounting
{Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-b Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 5.38
Conventional, Day Cab
(2} 11R22.5 Load Range H G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
(4} 11R22.5 Load Range G G&22 RSD (GOODYEAR), 487 rev/mile, 756 MPH, Drive
23,500-b Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-b Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Springs
Cab schematic 100WK ) )

Location 1: 9218, Winter White (Std)

Chassis schematic N/A

$1603,820.00
$ 71,165.00

$174,985.00

1 Proposal: 7657-01



| EQUP.CO, I,

QUOTATION : '
. 6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
LONDONDERRY, NH 03053
PHONE: 603-669-2250
. : FAX:  603-669-0501
QUOTE / ORDER # N8153 REF: C/0 FALL RIVER DPW DATE: 8/15/19
T A TRUCK INFO:
CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC VIN #: '
CONTACT:  TED GILMARTIN | YEAR: 2020
ADDRESS: 17 O’KEEFE LANE \ .MAKE: IHC
WARWICK, RI, 02888 =~ - MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 - : " CA:r 96"
FAX: 401-784-3070 TRANS: AUTOMATIC
BODY SR. # HOIST SR. #

- “BEAU-ROC” STAINLESS STEEL DUMP # BR-SS 11° LONG X 36” SIDES X 42" GATE
304 SS CONSTRUCTION WITH 3/16” HARDOX 450 STEEL FLOOR — NON HEATABLE
304 7 GA SIDES W/ DIRT SHEDDERS & VERTICAL BOX BRACING
304 7 GA DOUBLE ACTING SIX (6) PANEL TAILGATE
FORMED 3/16” 50W STEEL LONG SILLS W/ REINFORCED GUSSETS — 10 HIGH
36" CAB SHIELD

MAILHOT C8- 100-4.5-3 FRONT MOUNT TELESCOPIC HOIST 25 TON CAP
SAFETY PROP/BACKUP ALARM & BODY UP ALARM

SET OF FRONT & REAR MUD FLAPS ‘

ALL LIGHTS & REFLECTORS TO MEET FMVSS-108 (LED)

INSTALLED

OPTIONS:
Xl HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAULICS TO RUN DUMP

PLOW LIFT/ PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER
THREE STAINLESS STEEL COAL DOORS INSTALLED IN GATE
TURNBUCKLE TAILGATE SAFETY LOCKS -
10° FLINK 6.4 YD. LMCS5H STAINLESS STEEL SANDER INSTALLED —---mmemmm-
STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD FRONT & REAR :

. B STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES / STT & REVERSE LIGHTS
4] STEEL REAR SPINNER GUARD RECIEVER TUBE MOUNTED

4 10" POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 42" HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PR559U

. W/ RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR ,
LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED
" ON HOOD
LED 404 STROBES 2 IN CABSHIELD FACE & 2 IN REAR POSTS SEPARATE SWITCHES
GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES ON ONE SWITCH
G TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED IN REAR TO VIEW SPREAD
20 TON HOOK ON %” PLATE W/ D-RINGS & PLUG
AERO ELECTRIC COVER W/ ASPHALT TARP
STOP TURN & TAIL LIGHTS IN REAR POSTS (LEDY)

<

X

KX

_ o _ TOTAL:  §71,165.00
| HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 2 UNITS
HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK. '
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:

QUOTATION IS VOID AFTER @ DAYS. QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis



" INTERNATIONALS

Prepared For: ‘

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Jeremy Lambert

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MA 02722-
(508)324 - 2581

Reference 1D: NIA

~ AXLE CONFIG:
APPLICATION:
MISSION: .

DIMENSION:
" ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:
CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE: -

PAINT:

Cab & Chassis
Body & Equipment

TOTAL

‘August 15, 2019

Presented By:

COASTAL INTL TRUCKS, LLC
) Ted Gilmartin

17 O'KEEFE LANE

WARWICK RI 02888 -
{401)784-3060

Model Profile
2020 HV507 SFA (HV507)

4X4

‘Construction Dump

Requested GVWR: 37000. Calc. GVWR: 36220 :

Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 39.38% / 2.08% @ 55 MPH

Calc. Geared Speed; 75.9 MPH .

Wheelbasa: 163,00, CA: 88,00, Axle fo Frame: 39.00 . . :
{Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM

* Governed Speed, 300 Peak HP (Max)

{Allison 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with -

PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes il Level Sensor, with 80,000-Ib GVW and GOW Max,

On/Off Highway . :

Omit ltemn (Clutch & Control) o

{Fabco FSD-14A} Single Reduction, 14,600-tb Capacity, with Hub Piloted Wheel Mounting

{Meritor RS-23-180} Single Reduction, 23,000-Ib Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 5.38

Converntional, Day Cab :

(2) 11R22.5 Load Range H G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 rev/miie, 75 MPH, Drive

(4) 11R22,5 Load Range G G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 revimile, 75 MPH, Drive

23,500-b Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-1b Capacity Auxiliary Rubber Springs

Cab schematic 100WK ‘
tocation 1: 9219, Winter White (Std)

Chassis schematic N/A .

$103,820.00

& 48,550.00
$152,370.00 ' X5 §761,850.00

1 Proposal: 7657-01



6 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
LONDONDERRY, NH 03053
PHONE: 603-669-2250
' . FAX: 603-669-0501
FLINK SANDER

‘ QUOTATION
QUOTE /ORDER # 'N8151 -REF: C/OFALL RIVER DPW DATE: 8/15/19
CUSTOMER: COASTAL IHC TRUCKS LLC O VIN#L
CONTACT: TED GILMARTIN _ . YEAR: 2020
ADDRESS: 17 O’KEEFE LANE ' MAKE: [HC

‘ . WARWICK, RI, 02888 - MODEL: HV
PHONE: 401-784-3060 CA: B4”
FAX: 401-784-3070 , TRANS: AUTOMATIC
MOPEL # LMCSH SERIAL # .

FLINK STAINLESS STEEL SANDER 6.4 CU. YD. CAPACITY
10’ HOPPER LENGTH / 507 OVERALL HEIGHT / 84” TOP WIDTH

10 GA HOPPER SHELL W/ 45 DEGREE SLOPED SIDES — CONTINUOUSLY WELDED IN SIDE SEAM
10 GA FLANGED SIDE SUPPORTS — THREE MINIMUM PER SIDE
2-1/4” PITCH PINTLE CHAIN WITH 3/8” X 1-1/2" CROSS BARS SPACED AT 4- 1/2 ON CENTERS
7 GA CONVEYOR SIDE RAILS / BOLT-IN CHAIN SHIELDS /7 GA, FLOOR / F & R WIPERS
50:1 WORM DRIVE GEAR BOX/ SELF LOCKING SCREW JACK FOR REAR ADIUSTMENT
_ 3/8” BAR FLIGHTS — STANDARD EVERY OTHER CHAIN LINK
GREASE EXTENSION TUBES TO THE REAR / REAR SLACK ADJUSTERS

H/D TOP-SCREEN & H BEAM INSTALLED / FOUR 5/8" ROD LIFT LOOPS
TIP-UP ADJUSTABLE SPINNER ASSEMBLY / TOP MOUNTED MQTOR
INSTALLED
OPTIONS:
HOT SHIFT PTO DRIVEN CENTRAL HYDRAU LICS TO RUN PLOW LIFT
PLOW ANGLE & 2FFL VALVE FOR SANDER
STAINLESS STEEL FRONT CAB SHIELD ON SANDER
STAINLESS STEEL SPILL SHEILD IN REAR
STAINLESS STEEL CAT WALKS
STAINLESS STEEL LADDER DRIVERS SIDE FRONT
STAINLESS STEEL FLOOR PAN
10’ POWER ANGLE BAKER PLOW 42" HIGH MOLDBOARD #2PR559U
‘W/RUBBER DEFLECTOR & Q.L. BAR —

LOW PROFILE QUICK LINK PLOW FRAME W/ PLOW LIGHTS INSTALLED
ON HOOD
LED 402 STROBES IN CABSHIELD FACE . —
GRILL MOUNTED LED STROBES
TWO LED SPOT LIGHTS INSTALLED TO VIEW SPREAD
STAINLESS STEEL LED LIGHTBAR W/ STROBES/STT & REVERSE ——--—----
HEAVY DUTY SPINNER GUARD ENCLOSED IN TRUCK FRAME
(NEED CHASSIS TO COME WITH EXTRA OVERHANG) ~--n-

<

X

KOEEE»

>

DAXIIEIX

. o TOTAL: § 48,550,00
I HAVE READ AND APPROVED THE ABOVE QUOTATION AND X 10 UNITS
HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO COMPLETE THE WORK.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: ' DATE:

QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS. - QUOTED BY: Nick Covatis



INTERNATIONAL® ' . Vehicle Specificationd .

: g ¥ August 15,2019
2020 HV507 SFA (HV509 -

Description
Base Chassis, Model HV507 SFA with 163.00 Wheelbase, 88.00 CA, and 39,00 Axle to Frame,

AXLE CONFIGURATION {Navistar} 4x4

Notes
: Pricing may change if axie configuration is changed.

FRAME RAILS Heat Treated Alioy Steel (120,000 PSI Yield); 10.250"x 3.610"x 0.375" (260.4mm x 91.7mm x 8. Smm}; 456.0" {11 582mm)
Maximum OAL

BUMPER, FRONT Swept Back, Steel, Heavy Duty
WHEELBASE RANGE 148" (375cm) Through and Including 179" (455cm)
AXLE, FRONT DRIVING {Fabco FSD-14A} Single Reduction, 14,600-Ib Capacity, with Hub Piloted Wheel Mounting

Notes
: Axle Lead Time is 60 Days

AXLE, FRONT DRIVING, LUBE {EmGard FE-?SW-QO} Synthetic Oil; 1 thru 29.99 Pints -
SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Parabolic Taper Leaf, Shackle Type, 18, 000-b Capacnty, with Shock Absorbers
BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR Dual System for Straight Truck Applications

Includes

: BRAKE LINES Color and Size Coded Nylon

. DRAIN VALVE Twist-Type

: GAUGE, AIR PRESSURE (2) Air 1 and Air 2 Gauges; Located in Instrument Cluster

: PARKING BRAKE CONTROL Yeliow Knob, Located on instrument Panel

: QUICK RELEASE VALVE On Rear Axle for Spring Brake Release: 1 for 4x2, 2 for Bx4
' SLACK ADJUSTERS, FRONT Automatic (with Air Cam Brakes)

: SLACK ADJUSTERS, REAR Automatic (with Air Cam Brakes)

: SPRING BRAKE MODULATOR VALVE R-7 for 4x2, SR-7 with relay valve for Bx4/8x6

DRAIN VALVE {Berg} with Puli Chain, for Air Tank

AIR BRAKE ABS {Bendix AntiLock Brake System} Full Vehicle Wheel Control System {4-Channaf)

‘AR DRYER {Wabco System Saver 1200} with Heater

BRAKE CHAMBERS, FRONT AXLE {MGM} 20 Sqin

BRAKE CHAMBERS, REAR AXLE {Bendix EverSure} 30/30 Spring Brake

BRAKES, FRONT, AIR CAM 5-Cam; 16.5" x 5.0 Includes 20 Sq. In. Long Stroke Brake Chambers

BRAKES, REAR, AIR CAM S-Carﬁ; 16.5" x 7.0" includes 30/30 Sq.In. Long Stroke Brake Chamber and Spring Actuated Parking Brake
AIR COMPRESSOR {Cummins} 18.7 CFM '

" AIR TANK LOCATION (2) Mounted 25" Back of Cab, QOutside Right Rail, .with Ground Clearance

AIR DRYER LOCATION Mounted Inside Left Rail, Behind Transfer Case Mounting

AIR TANK Painied Aluminum, with Straight Thread O-Ring Ports

BRAKE PACKAGE, REAR {Bendix Spicer ES-165-7} Air, Cam Type, Extended Service; Size 16.5" X 7", Includes Gunite Slack Adjusters
BRAKE PACKAGE, FRONT {Bendix Spicer ES-165-5} Air, Cam Type, Extended Service, Size 16.5"x 5", Includes Gunite_ Slack Adjusters
STEERING COLUMN Tilting

STEERING WHEEL 4-Spoke; 18" Dia., Black

STEERING GEAR {Sheppard M110} Power

PRIVELINE SYSTEM {Dana Spicer} SPL140 Main Driveline, SPL140 Driveline to Transfer Case, SPL100 Driveline fo Front Axle, for 4x4

1 : Proposal: 7657-01



INTERNATIONAL® t15, 2019

2020 HV507 SEAYHVOH

Descrlgtlon
AFTERTREATMENT COVER Steel, Black

"EXHAUST SYSTEM Single, Horizontal Aftertreatment Device, Frame Mounted Right Side Under Cab, for Single Vertical Tail Pipe, Frame
Mounted Right Side Back of Cab, for All-Wheel Drive

ENGINE EXHAUST BRAKE for Cummins ISB/BB.7/ISL/LS Engine with Variable Vane Turbo Charger
TAIL PIPE (1) Turnback Type

EXHAUST HEIGHT 10'

MUFFLERITA!L PIPE GUARD (1) Aluminum

SWITCH, FOR EXHAUST 2 Position, Lighted & Lafching, On/Off Type Mounted in IP, Inhibits Diesel Pamculate Filter Regeneration as
Long as Sw:tch is in On Position

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt, Standard Equipment

includes

: DATA LINK CONNECTOR.: For Vehicle Programming and D|agnost|cs InCab -

- HAZARD SWITCH Push On/Push Off, Located on Instrument Panel fo Right of Steering Wheel

: HEADLIGHT DIMMER SWITCH lhtegra| with Turn Signal Lever

: PARKING LIGHT Integral with Front Turn Signal and Rear Tait Light

: STARTER SWITCH Elecfric, Key Operated '

: STOP, TURN, TAIL & B/UJ LIGHTS Dual, Rear, Combination with Reflector

: TURN SIGNAL SWITCH Sel-Cancelling for Trucks, Manual Cancelling for Trackors, with Lane Change Feature
- WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH 2-Speed with Wash and Intermittent Feature (5 Pre-Set Delays), Integral with Turn Signal Lever-
- WINDSHIELD WIPERS Single Motor, Electric, Cowl Mounted

- WIRING, CHASSIS Color Coded and Confinuously Numbered

HORN, ELECTRIC {2) Disc Style
POWER SOURCE Cigar Type Receptacle without Plug and Cord
ALTERNATOR {Leeca-Neville Avi180P2013} Brush Type; 12 Volt 160 Ar;m Capacity, Pad Mount, with Ramote Sense

BODY BUILDER WIRING Back of Day Cab at Left Frame or Under Sleeper, Extended or Crew Cab at Left Frame; Includes Sealed
Connectors for Tail/Amber Turn/Marker/ Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for Stop.fT urn

BATTERY SYSTEM {Fieetrlte} Maintenance-Free, (3) 12-Volt 1980CCA Total Top Threaded Stud
. RADIO AM/FMWB/Clock/BiuetoothfUSB Input/3.5MM Auxiliary Input, MP3, Apple Device Play & Control, Bluetooth for Fhone & Music
SPEAKERS (2} 6.5" Dual Cone Wounted in Doors

BACK-UP ALARM Electric, 102 dBA 7 ‘
AUXILIARY HARNESS 3.0' for Auxifiary Front Head Lights and Turﬁ Signals for Front Plow Appfications
RUNNING LIGHT (2) Daytime ' ‘
CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {Truck Life} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab or Sunshade
HEADLIGHTS ON W/WIPERS Headlights Will Automnatically Turn on if Windshield Wipers are turned on
STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 39MT} 12 Volt; Gear Reduce.d, with-Thérmai Over-Crank Protection
IND!CATO'R, LOW COOLANT LEVEL with Audible Alarm

CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manuai-Reset (Main Panél) SAE Type Iit with Trip indicaiors, Replaces All Fuses
BATTERY BOX Steel, with Aluminum Cover, 14" Wide, 2-3 Battery Capac:ity, Mounted Left Side Under Cab
HORN, AIR Black, Slngle Trumpet with Lanyard Pull Cord

TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Dual Face, LED, Ambar/Amber, Mounted on Top of Fender Used with Standard Flush Mounted Front Turn
Signal, Side Marker Lamps, Parklng Lights and Reflectors

2 Proposal: 7657-01



INTERNATIONAL® | Vehicle Specifidm gust 15, 2019

2020 HV507 SFA L

Description
FENDER EXTENSIONS Rubber

LOGOS EXTERIOR Model Badges

LOGOS EXTERIOR, ENGINE Badges

GRILLE Stationary, Chrome

FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Construction, for WorkStar/HV
PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

includes .
: PAINT SCHEMATIC 1D LETTERS "WK"

PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

'SURCHARGE, REAR AXLE for Meritor Rear Axles

CLUTCH Omit item (Ciutch & Control)

ANTH-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Coolant;, To -40 Degrees F!-40 Degrees C, Freeze Protectlon '
BLOCK HEATER ENGINE 120V/1000W, for Cummins |SB/BE6. TASLILY Engines

includes .
: BLOCK HEATER SOCKET Receptacle Type; Mounted below Drwers Door

ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 Ib-t Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM Governed Speed, 300
Peak HP (Max) ,

FAN DRIVE {Horton Drivemaster} Direct Drive Type, Two Speed with Residual Torque Device for Disengaged Fan Speed

Includes
: FAN Nylon

RADIATOR Cross Flow, Series System 1228 Sgin Aluminum Radiator Core wuth internal Water to O#f Transmission Cooler and 1167 in
Charge Air Cooler .

includes
: DEAERATION SYSTEM with Surge Tank
: HOSE CLAMPS, RADIATOR HOSES Gates Shrink Band Type; Thermoplastlc Coolant Hose Clamps
: RADIATOR HOSES Premium, Rubber

AIR CLEANER Single Element
FEDERAL EMISSIONS {Cummins LB} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Calendar Year 2019

"THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Control for PTO; Electrenic, Mobile, Variable Speed; (Range 2 to 20 MPH) Mounted on
Steering Wheel

EMISSION COMPLIANCE Low NOx Idie Engine; Complies with California Clean Air Regutations; includes "Certified Clean tdie" Decal
located on Driver Door . ‘ : .

ENGINE CONTROL, REMOTE MOUNTED Provision for; Includes Wiring for Body Builder Installation of PTO Controls; with ignition Switch
Control for Cummins 1SB/B6.7 or ISL/LY Engines

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allison 3500 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with PTO
Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor, with 80,000-b GVW and GCW Max, On/Off Highway

TRANSFER CASE {Fabco TC-38} Two-Speed, 8,500 Ib-ft Capacity with Air Control, with PTO Provision, with Reworked Air Ports
TRANSFER CASE LUBE {EmGard 50W} Synthetic; 1 thru 14.99 Pints

SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS Allison $-1 Performance Programmang in Primary and Allison Fixed Programming in Secondary
TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL for Column Mounted Stalk Shifter

3 Proposal: 7657-01



INTERNATIONAL® Auglust 15,2019

Descrigtioh
TRANSMISSION Ol Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pinis

ALLISON SPARE INPUT/QUTPUT for Rugged Duty Series (RDS); General F’Vurpose Trucks, Construction ‘

l:;TO LOCATION Customer Intends to Install PTO at Left Side of Transmiseien |

AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Meritor RS-23-160} Singie Reduction, 23,000-b Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio: 5.38
SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE 23,5001 Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-1b Cepacsty Auxitiary Rubber Springs
AXLE REAR, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W-80} Synthetic Oif; 30 thru 39. 99 Pints .

FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR {Racor 400 Series,} 12VDC Electric Heater, Includes Pre-Heater, with aner Pump, Includes Water-in-Fuel -
Sensor

LOCATION FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR Mouﬁted Inboard of 5 Gallon DEF Tank, Under Cab

FUEL TANVK Top Draw, Non-Polished Aluminum, 24" Dia, 50 US Gal {189L), Mounted Left Side, Under Cab '
DEF TANK 5 US Gal (18L) Capacity, Frame Mou’nted Qutside Leﬁ Rail, Under Cab

CAB Conventioﬁel' Day Cab

AR CONDiTIONER wsth integral Heater and Defroster

GAUGE CLUSTER Base Leve}; English with English Speedometer and Tachometer, for Air Brake Chassis, Includes Engine Coolant
Temperature, Primary. and Secondary Air Pressure, Fuel and DEF Gauges, Oli Pressure Gauge Includes 3 Inch Monechromatic Text
Display

GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS for Allison Transmission
IP CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension, High Back W|th Integral Headrest, Vinyl, Isolator, 1 Chamber Lumbar with 2 Position
Front Cushion Adjust, -3 to +14 Degree Angle Back Adjust

SEAT, TWO-MAN PASSENGER {National} Mid Back, Fixed Back Vinyt, with Under Seat Storage
MIRRORS (2) C-Loop, Heated, Black Heads and Arms, 7.5"x 14" Flat Glass, Inciudes 7.58" x 7" Canvex Mirrors, for 102" Load Width

Notes -
« Mirror Dimensions are Rounded to the Nearest o.5"

CAB INTERIOR TRIM Classic, for Day Cab

includes

: CONSOLE, OVERHEAD Molded Plastic with Dual Storage Pockets, Retainer Nets and CB Recilo Pocket, Located Above Driver and
Paseenger

: DOME LIGHT, CAB Door Activated and Push On-Off at Light Lens Timed Theater Dimming, lntegra! to Overhead Console, Center
Mounted .
: SUN VISOR (2) Padded Vinyl; 2 Moveable (Front-to-Side) Primary Visors, Driver Side with Toll Ticket Strap

WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doars, Includes Exprees Down Feature

FRESH AIR FILTER Attached to Air intake Cover on Cowl Tray in Front omedehield_Under Hood

CAB RFAR SUSPENSION Air Bag Type

INSTRUMENT PANEL Flat Panel

WINDSHIELD WIPER BLADES Snow Type

ACCESS, CAB Steel; Driver & Passenger Sides, Twor Steps per»Duor, for use with Day Cab and Extended Cab

WHEELS, FRONT {Accuride 28828) DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Powder Coat Steal, 2-Hand Hoie, 10-Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Plloted,
Flanged Nut, with .472" Thick Increased Capacity Disc and with Steel Hubs ' )

4 7 Proposal: 7657-01



"INTERNATIONAL® ' ‘Vehicle 8

; August 15, 2019
2020 HVS07 SFA (¥R

Description
WHEELS, REAR {Accuride 28828} DUAL DISC; 22.5x8.25 R1ms Powder Coat Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-5tud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Plioted,
Fianged Nut with .472" Thick Increased Capacity Disc and with Steel Hubs

BDY INTG, PTO ACCOMMGDATION for (3) Latched Rocker Switchés, (‘I) PTO Switch, {2) Generic Swntches fo Control (3) 30 amp relays,
with Programmable Interlocks, for Body Builder Hook up in the Engine Compadment Left S|de Recommended for Automatic
Transmissions .

| (4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 Load Range G G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 497 revimile, 75 MPH, Drive
(2) TIRE, FRONT 11R22.5 Load Range H G622 RSD (GOODYEAR), 487 revimile, 75 MPH, Drive

Services Section:

WARRANTY Standard for HV507, HV50B, HVB07 Models, Effective with Vehicles Built July 1, 2017 or Later, CTS-2025A .

SERVICES, TOWlNG {Navistar} Service Call fo 60-Month/Unlimited Mileage to the Nearest Nawstar Dealer for Navistar Warrantable
Failure as Contract Defined; includes Engina Faitura if Suppller Declines Tow Coverage & ESC Supplied thru Navistar; $550 (USA)
Maximum Benefit per }ncldent

SRV CONTRACT, EXT MAJOR COMP {Navistar Prepackaged Componants} To 60-Month/100,000 Miles (160,000 km), Includes Front
Axie, Rear Axle, Propshaft, and Transfer Case

SRV CONTRACT, EXT VEH COVERAGE {Nawstar} To 60-Month/100,000 Mites (160,000 km) Excludes Ex’tended Warranty for Engine
and Transmlssmn

SRV CONTRACT EXT CMMS ENGINE {Cummins} To 80-Month/100,000 Miles (160,000 km), Extended Cummins L9 Engine Coverage,
Protection Plan 1

5 © Proposal: 7657-01



, City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor HECEIVED

I8 4G 23 P i sy

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor

SITY DLERK
FALURIVER. HA

August 19, 2019

Fall River City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Council Order July 15,2019~~~
Marijuana Licenses - :

Dear City Council:
I am disapproving and vetoing the'attached order for the following reasons:

A serious question exists as to whether [:hfc‘ City Council, or any municipal authority; can legally limit
the number of “marijuana licenses™ as that appears to be within the exclusive statutory authority of the
Cannabis Control Commission. Thus, the ordinance , as written, may expose the City to unnecessary
litigation by future permit seckers. o ' '

By unilaterally and a;-b'itt'ar_iiy atteinptfng’ to limit the number :Qf licenses the ordinance:eliminates
competition, artificially inflates the value of licenses already issued, removes the legal sale of marijuana
products from market forces and :eli_min_at'é's::ja valuable source of additional revenue to the City.-

In addition, a sitting councilor voted inappropriately to limit the number of licenses available in Fall
River while serving as Town Administrator of Seekonk a community which, itself, is in the process of
granting marijuana permissions. In limiting the:number-in Fall River he ddvantages the Town by which
he is employed by elirinating competition and disadvantaging this City, o

. For the above reasons and the councilors failure to recuse himself | must—\}eto this order in the best
interests of this City. ' T C _

. : Respectfgﬂjj;
CITY OF FALL RIVER - e
IN CITY COUNCIL - A B
SEP 10 2019 | /‘ F.Comsiall
. Mayor, City of Fall River

J(mbmmmlmj? g

(62 Dusiddnit ol )

Omne Government Center * Fall Rivér, MA 02{72.2‘
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, % Zp G

(Councilor Leo O. Pelietier)

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 34 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter
relates to Health be amended as follows: '

By inserting a new Article [X, which article relates to Marijuana Facilities as follows:
Section 34-380 Mariiuana‘Licenses

The maximum number of marijuana licenses available at any one time in the City of Fall River
will be limited to 20% of off-premise liquor licenses or eleven (11), whichever number is greater.

CiTY ;L)F FALL RIVER
IN QFTY COUZNCIL

_GITY OF FALL RIVER

N CITY COUNCIL

_AUG 12 2018 ,

b dde o dedemel MJ’ZLJ-(Z
f{ﬁLmﬂ Zarrde o ol 3“‘“’7
&2 . /‘?(AM;_JI aril. 4



CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASS_ACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parking Division o pep E VE D
| Jasiel F. Correia IT _ aty S%A’[;Rﬁﬁkﬂzijm
Mayor - : | iy g ppg Parking Clerk
FRLLIVER R

September 11, 2019

. The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorabie Council Members“

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesdav, Au,q,ust 28,2019 the followmg
request was heard and approved by the Traftic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 :
Section: 387 ' Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location
Beach Street  East Starting at a point 5} feet south of William Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

C )
T,
B



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

. Traffic & Parking Division

. : RECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia 11 LAURA FERREIRA

Mayor | |
A M SEP 12 Ally3  Tarkng Clerk

| ST CUERK )
' ‘ Fal L RIVER, MA.
September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River .
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following |
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 ‘ :
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT :
Name of Street Side Location
Bowen Street West Starting at a point 126 feet north of Morse Place,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Ve ly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Govemment Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferrcira@fallriverma.org



’\\ g g

CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parkmg Dzvzszon
EORIVED
Jasiel F. Correia IT 09 SEP 12 ALUHA FERREIRA
Mayor , Parking Clerk
SN T‘( LERR e
AL QW%‘_R, KA

September 11,2019

-The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council MemberS'

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesdav, Au;zust 28,2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 ‘ Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

.. STRIKE OUT

Name of Street Side Location

Dultuh Street South Starting at a point 157 feet west of Jefferson Street,
- for a distance of 20 feet westerly.

Very, yours,

Laura Ferreira

Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER ‘
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

RECEIVED

Jasiel ﬁ{-{correla n 819 SELADRA FERIBEIRA
. dayor : Parking Clerk

Y DLERK

FALL RIVER. MA

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

Oné Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 ,
Section: 387 _ Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side " Location

High Street - West Starting at a point 146 feet north of Franklin Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.
V ly yours, o
— \
\-—--«.=.=_

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



/ CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS
T}’aﬁic & Parking Division
" L fE!VE:D
Jasiel F. Correia II | B 1019 SEPp) 20y !la EIRA
Mayor ‘ ' Parking Clerk
‘ llffttzxr\___,__— e
FALL RIVER. MA

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Councﬂ
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: - 387 : Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location

Homestead Street - East Stai‘ting at a point 20 feet south of Herman Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Very/iruly yours,

L AAAA
Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



- 7
P
#

7’

CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parking Division £ e
| ECElvep
Jasiel F. Correia II | : o 2019 SERUIRA RE
Mayor - | N Parking Cler
! f_ C t—-r\’."f
f‘,"‘-,fﬁ RFVER_?:’——A—-”“

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Coungil MemBers: :

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, Au,qﬁst 28,2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission. :

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

" By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT :
Name of Street Side Location
Johnson Street East - Starting at a point 128 feet north of Bedford,

for a distance of 25 feet northerly.

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org -



CITY OF FALL RIVER

MASSACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parking Dzvzszor{
RECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia I1 o Zg]g SEP 12 PO ERREIRA
' Mayor _ ' ' Parking Clerk
LY CUERW

FALL RIVER. MA

September 11,2019

The Honorable Clty Councﬂ
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

"Honorable Council Members:

Ata méeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 . . | Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT

Name of Street Side Location

Mason Street West Starting at a point 74 feet south of County Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Ve ly yours,

Laura Ferreira

Parking Clerk

~ One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



 CITY OF FALL RIVER
Gy MASSACHUSETTS
i

o

<
&
r“ 1, -

Traffic & Parking DZ‘QF%"& =Y ED

| . P #\ u'-: uu
2 ‘: Y \{ {:L %'_ T{K e T ai {

AL RIVER. MR
September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

_Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 7 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street - Side Location
Middle Street , South Starting at a point 212 feet east of South Beach Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly.

aura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

Y -';m_;\’
YA



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Divisiop:= r EIVED

. . : 09 SEP 12 A ll: u3
Jasiel F. Correia I1 | _ LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor SIY SLUERK Parking Clerk

FALL RIVER. MA

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location
Mountaup Street West Starting at a point 80 feet north of Dwelly Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Vv ly yours,

Laura Ferreira
 Parking Clerk

7 One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

: - nECEIVED
J as1el‘ ;T/I Correia . L AURA FE RA
wer | I3 SEP 12 A |1PliBing Clerk
STY CLERK
FALL RIVER. MA

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Couhcil Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 ‘ ,
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking oﬁt in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location
N. Underwood Street East Starting at a point 20 feet south of Emerson Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



e CITY OF FALL RIVER
{/ o MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

i"?.' CEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia 11 : . ' s S%A@Rﬁﬁhﬁlm
Mayor ‘ VTV CLER HPar’;’a’ng Clerk
FALL RITER TR

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center _
Fall River, MA 02722 . r

Honorable Council Members"

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the followmg
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chépter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 .
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT

Name of Street Side Location

Pine Street ‘ North Starting at a point 46 feet west of Plain Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly.

Veryfruly yours,

Laura Ferreira

Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic &Parkm Dzvzszon
4 ERECEIVED

Jasiel F. Correia 11 M SEP 12 A i u‘i AURA FERREIRA

Mayor : | AURA KRR
Y CLERK e
FALL RIVER. MA

September 11, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Trafﬁc Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28,2019 the followmg
request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
. Name of Street Side. Location
Snell Street North Star{ing at a point 165 feet east of Terrace Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly.

Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



T
e

FALL RVEX §

% CITY OF FALL RIVER
e\ MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia I ‘ LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor ' Parking Clerk
SR
September 16, 2019 ml =
I~ B
e
. - = = T
The Honorable City Council ﬁl @ E-u—_g:
City of Fall River EU| > ‘«?
One Government Center o= g
Fall River, MA 02720 % n :
' | o
l .

+ Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
 request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 .
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in pr.opér alphabetical order the following:

INSERT ‘

Name of Street Side Location

Eagle Street East Starting at a-point 20 feet south of William Street,
: for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Ve ly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma. org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
S MASSACHUSETTS

§ N
\ e 2 ; Traffic & Parking Division
Jasiel B, Correia Il LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk
September 16, 2019 _
: nsooas .
The Honorable City Council = o o
City of Fall River o T
One Government Center : rgl:— jﬂ o [
Fall River, MA 02720 - o o
: “s:‘l > <L
N o
.
! . |

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT ' '
Name of Street Side L.ocation
Forest Street East Starting at a point 140 feet south of Cottage Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly :
Very truly yours,
.

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

' One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

¢ i
i



rALL RIER

CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia 11 ‘ LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk

- 5

nt S

September 16, 2019 il o -

R

o — e

. . = o i

The Honorable City Council ol - ' :;’:':

City of Fall River el > [T

One Government Center L% = ()
Fall River, MA 02720 | -_jﬂ
1 T

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the follo'wing.:

INSERT |
Name of Street Side Location
S‘ﬂq;teson Street Bast Starting at a peint 120 feet south of Prospect Street,

U

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Very+ lyj}ours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River |
Massachusetts LEORIVED

Department of Community Maintenance ™

CEMETERIES » MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS » ENGINEERENG » SANITATION »
PARKS » STREETS & HIGHWAYS » TRAFFIC & PARKING « VEHICLES Zﬂ!g SEP [ 2 A [| ’ 2 0

Engineering Division -

JASIEL F. CORREIA T¥ ‘ < Y,;_i;’ } E&W}@Rpm :

Mayor A ﬁ'zrécta'r '

| 7 JRFREY, P.L.

City Engineer

To: Fall River City Council :
From: JR Frey, P.E., City Enginé;}?
Date: September 12, 2019 . |
Subject: ' " Street Opening Request for Pavement Less Than Five Years Old

The Engineering Division has received a request for a road opening to install utilities at 807
Plymouth Avenue. Plymouth Ave. between Pleasant St. and Slade St. was paved in 2015. The
improvements are within the moratorium at 5 years old. :

The Engineering Division recommends approval of the request subject to the following
conditions for pavement restoration in streets less than five years old:

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)
6)
7)

8)

9)

The work is intended to be executed usi'ng trenchless technology. In the event that
trenchless construction is unsuccessful, then standard trench construction will be

“employed, and the final repair shall be a 9' wide mill and overlay from curb to curb.

All work shall meet or exceed the “Standards Employed by the Public Utility Operators
When Restoring Municipal Streets” (the Standards) as published by the '

" Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Telecommunications and Industry and

with the requirements of the Fall River City Council;
All excavated material shall be removed from the site and appropriately disposed of;

All backfill materials shall be clean sand or sand and grave! mixtures meeting USCS
classifications of GW, GP, SW, or SPC, free of silt, clay, and organic silts or soils, with
100% passing 3" sieve; . '

Backfill shall be executed in lifts not to exceed 6", and compacted between lifts;
Pavement restoration shall meet or exceed the existing pavement thickness;

Type | binder course(s) not to exceed 2" shall be placed and thoroughly compacted to
within 1.5” of finished grade;

The existing pavement edge shall be tapered into the patch area to increase the
surface binding area between the existing and new pavement;

The patch area shall be heated using infrared to a surface temperature sufficient to
allow remixing asphait without oxidation or burning, but in no case shall the surface
temperature exceed 350 degrees F; -

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722

Telephone: (508) 324-2512 » Fax: (508) 324-2564 ¢ Email: ENGINEERING@FALLRIVERMA.ORG



Page 2/2

10) A Type | surface course shall be placed with a minimum thickness of 1.5";

11) The surface shall be compacted using a steel drum roller, resulting in a smooth, tight,
pavement surface which matches the grade of the existing pavement;

12) Sand should be evenly distributed over the surface to fill small voids and absorb excess
sealant if surface sealant is applied;

13) ‘The repaired area shall be allowed to cool to 175 degrees F before opening fo traffic.

Prior to opening the street, the applicant shall provide to.the City Engineer a copy of the contract
for any subcontractor providing work covered by this application. A minimum of 24-hours in
advance of excavation, the contractor must call the Engineering Division at 508-324-2512 to
request inspection services. Material specifications shall be provided to the City Engineer for all
materials brought to the site for use as backfill, base course, and surface course.

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone (508) 324-2512 = Fax: (508) 324-2564 # Email: ENG}NEERING@FALLRIVERMA ORG



— Liberty Utilities

August 6, 2019

Mr. JR Frey, PE

City Engineer
Engineering Department
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA (2722

RE:  Gas Service Request for #807 Plymouth Avenue (the “Property™).
Dear M. Frey:

Liberty Utilities (New England Natural Gas Company) Corp.’s (the “Company™) through
its Gas Systemi Enhancement Program is scheduled to petform main replacement along 2
Street (between Morgan Street and Plymouth Avenue) this canstruction season: Part of the
efforts included with this main replacement program, is to replace existing sfeel services
with new plastic (polyethylene) services, along with associated meter efforts (i.e. relocating
inside meter sets to outside).

There is an existing gas setrvice that feeds ‘an existing structure on Plymouth Avenue
(specifically Structure #807), which this service comes off of 2™ Street and travels through
abutting properties to its ending point on the backside of the existing structure,
Representative of the Company’s Constraction & Maintenance Dept. conducted their initial
site evaluation in anficipation of the replacement efforts and have determined, that
teplacing this gas service within the same alignment will be infeasible, while maintaining
gas sepvice to the occupants of the structure in question.

As a result of this evaluation, the Company is seeking approval to relocate the gas service
to this existing structure, The proposed service would come off of the existing gas main
located along Plymouth Avenue. The Company acknowledges that Plymouth Avenue falls
within the 5-yeat street moratorium identified on the City of Fall River S-year road
moratorium list provided by the City Engineering Office (dated March 26, 2018).

The Company would minimize disturbance to the paved surface of the roadway, by
utilizing trenchless technology for thé erossing of Plymouth Avenue,

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (774) 627-2541 ot email me at
john.amorim@libbertyutilities.com. _

John L. Amotim,
Engineering Supervisor

ooeeEile -
www.libertyutilities.com | T 508-324-7811 | F: 508-679-4355 | 36 Fifth Street | Fall River | Massachusetts | USA | 02721




i |

PROPOSED GAS
SERVICE

2'PE

\

@ it ‘ I,\n N 4”
1112 BS Low(B) - o | T
112" WS Low (B) 3 ¥ Lvm iy = 7 —ergmbery|

80 BORE PIT
| _ v 811813 1 1!2“BSLZW&(B) (3 Ft. x3 Ft) )
o : 11208 Lok (B) oo
o % kS 1t -
__l i Vo -1 A
v i l L T
T I ITTT il
Fenlpa o ! ¥a4l -l !
e Lo i igas | [ o
b R i . 17" DEEP 14 WDE
: 3 N {FTREDKT E I
N e . : = EELECDUCT w o t

17— 17—y | el E%ﬂ—&'?—ﬂd—ﬂﬁ—ﬂ%%?%ﬂ—&*-——ﬂw-ﬁ—-fz z~—i—!12:—+-;<w1zw-|-e—1z—~>;<—:1z—
B B b‘w 2;' ] 5 a" a' ::' - n' i 1y TAPJ'. - ¥ a° ] a. . ?E-?Z"-bi

- PLYMOUTHA-— ‘ 1 N pomerr 1

AN i (3 Ft. x 3 Ft.)

John Amoarim . 08/06/2019

807 PLYMOUTH AVE SERVICE INSTALL REQUEST




| City of Fall River
*‘ Massachusetts

Department of Community Services
PLANNING » HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES « LIBRARY 7 [~ | = A v = D

INSPECTIONAL SERVICES -
Fall River Public Library WY SEP 19 P 2: 97 .
: fallriverlibrary.org
' . “ATY CLERK LIANE VERVILLE
JASIEL F. CORRETA 11 1 e e LAY
FELL RIVER, MI‘Z‘lbrary Administrator

"~ Mayor

Ivervillef@sailsinc.org

September 19, 2019

City Council
One Government Center
"Fall River, MA 02722

Dear City Councilors’:

As per Chapter 66, Article VI, Division 2 §66-477, 1 am submlttmg the L1b1ary s Annual Report
detailing the activities of the library.

ol g R LA
Liane Verville
Library Administrator

Sincerely,

Main Library, 104 North Main Street, Fall River, MA 02720 508-324-2700 FAX 508-324-2707 '
' South Branch, 58 Arch Street-Rear Entrance, Fall River, MA 02724 508-324-2708



FALL RIVER PUBLIC LIBRARY

FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

ANNUAL REPORT
“July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

prepared by
Liane Verville .
Library Administrator,
N -
Approved by the Library Boar{iﬁcﬂi’l‘ru
September 11, 2019:0 7

3 Ty
P N

s
I

gzl v &l a@saam_
a3AI30




ANNUAL REPORT OF THE
FALL RIVER PUBLIC LIBRARY
FALL RIVER, MA

REPORT FOR THE YEAR
BEGINNING
JULY 1, 2018 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Mr. Ronald Caplain, Chairperson
Mz, James Gibney, Vice-Chairperson
Ms. Kathryn Clarkin
Ms. Nancy C. Fell
Mr. Robert Kerr
Ms. Fran Rachlin
Ms. Ann Rockett-Sperling
Mrs. Donpa Williams

THE YEAR IN REVIEW

JULY 2018

Library Assistant Dylan Arruda started July 2nd in the adult services section. He hasbeen a
welcome addition to the library staff. Agsistant Library Administrator Kate Kulpa, Section Head
of Tecknology Robert Jordan and I met with Dr. Henry Vaillancourt to discuss the library doihg -
pop-up libraries and basic computer classes at Senior Centers. The first Basic computer classes

at the Nerth End Senior Center started Angust 15. Reference Librarizn Taylor Silva represented
the Euawa\ at the North End Senior Center where we began offering biweekly pop-up library
services starting August 8th, alternating with the pop-up library at Government Center as well.
Children’s Supérvisor David Mello did an outreach at the 9th Street Daycare.

The library started offering a new resource this month: HOOPLA digital titles] Hoopla content
is accessed via the Hoopla website, or Hoopla's Android or i0S mobile apps. You can also find
titles right in our library catalog! Just register for a free Hoopla account to download free
movies, music, comics, and e-boolks. This service hag already proven very popular in the year
we have offered it.

The SAILS Library Network intraduced a mobile app that allows patrons easy access to their
library account to search for books, check on holds and loans, download books, find out what’s
happening at the library, and much more,

July 17th was the start of our adult basic computer classes which ran in a four week series,
being offered one aftemoon and one evening each week on the same topic. The classes
continue, with the South Branch now part of the rotation for 2 total of three classes per week.
The first series of classes covered the very basics from how to use a mouse and keyboard to
internet searching and databases, setting up an email account, and internet safety and security.

Podeasts on meditation led by Library Assistant David Raymondo and podcasts on pop culturs
by Reference Librarian Taylor Silva and Library Assistant David Meoquin are now available on
our.website. The library has a page on Scundcloud, a podeast host site, where all our podcasts
are available. You can visit and listen at hitps://soundeloud.com/user-247440800. We hope to
expand these podeasts to include storyhours and interviews of local celebrities.

A second Library Foundation letter was sent for the Second Century Campaign, encouraging
donors to participate in the Campaign and inviting donors to attend the catered reception for



contributors on September 30%, featuring the vocal stylings of Taylor Cormier throwing it back
“with songs of Frank Sinatra, Dean Martin, Tony Bennett and more.

On ihree occasions Animal Control was called because of seagulls. Twice, baby seagulls were
trapped in the Administrative Office’s fireplace after failing down the chimney, and another
baby seagull sither fell or blew off the roof or tried to fly off. The first seagull was taken to be
checked out by a wildlife rehabilitator, and the second two were placed back on the roof by the
Animai Control Officer. We are hoping to get the chimney opening blocked off by a wire mesh
5o birds cannot fall through.

AUGUST 2018

Reference Librarian Taylor Silva noamaﬂnm doing pop-up libraries at the North End Senior
Center and Government Center. Mr. Silva also represented the Library at the Talbot Middle
School, the Henry Lord Middle Scheol during their family orientation night, and at Heritage
State Park. Technology Supervisor Robert Jordan started basic computer classes at the Senior

Centers and weekly classes at the Main H\wwwmd\.

Children’s Supervisor David Mello represented the library at the Police-A-Palooza held at
Britland Park. He entertained kids with a book and a puppet story and promoted the Iibrary

services.

The Main Library hosted a month-long nmmm_mw from the Commonwealth Museum called “Food
for Thought,” on the role of food in Massachusetts history and culture. We met with Fall River
Community Media to discuss a coliaboration, making plans to film various events at the library
such as upcoming book talks, storytimes, and David Mello giving a Wcama tour of the Main
Library. All of these will be linked to the library’s website home page for all to view.

Starting in August, the library begar: offering time-slots for scanning old photos or VHS tapes
to a digital format. We asked interested patrons to contribute their own old photos of Fall River
for our digital collection. M. Jordan worked one on one with patrons to teach them how to

SCAan.

As of August, we had 2 series of six podcasts on meditation led by Library Assistant David
Raymondo and two podeasts on pop culture by Reference Librarian Taylor Silva and Library
Assistant David Mogquin available on our website. The library has a page on mo;&&cmmf a
podcast host site, where al} our podcasts are available. You can visit and listen at
hitps://soundelond.com/user-847440800. We womﬁ to expand these podeasts to include
storyhours and interviews of local celebrities. Jeff Grandmason, David Mello and David

Moquin began working on a pop culture display for the library.

The Library’s Annual Report Information Survey {ARIS) report was filed with the
Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners. The library had a delayed opening on August
10th so that Library staff could attend an Active Shooter Training Workshop. The library
opened at 11 a.m. Imet with a store manager from SAVERS to collaborate with them in
supplying the library with items for our Breaker Space Program and our Pinterest Program as

well.

On _un._umwm of the Friends of the Library the Fall River Rotary Club awarded a $1,000 grant for
the purchase of 3-D pens for the Children’s Room. This will enable the library to offer in-house
programs and accommodate individual requests to use the 3-D pens for children and adults. The
3.D pens are &.unowmmw designed for young creators, so they are a great and less expensive ‘.&E\
to start experimenting with 3-D printing. The 3-D pens have no hot parts, so they are |
completely kid safe. These are ideal for building esseritial STEM skills.

" A second set of Library Foundation invitations was sent for the Second Century Campaign

Thank You Reception on September 30th.

SEPTEMBER 2018

Children’s Supervisor David Mello and Reference Librarian Taylor Silva represented the library
at the Atlantis Charter School. Mr. Silva did a pop-up library at the North End Senior Center

and continued to do the pop-up library at Government Center as well, Mr. Sifva also represented



the Library at Heritage State Park. Technology Supervisor Robert Jordan offered basic

computer classes at the North End Senior Center and the Main Library.

A number of people started using the library’s new service of scanning old photos or VHS tapes
to a digital format. We continued to add new episodes to our podcast library. The library has 2

page on Soundeloud, 2 podeast host site, where all our podoasts are available. You can visit and

listen at hitps://soundelond, com/user-847440800, or follow the link from our web site.

The Library’s Municipal Appropriation Requirement (MAR) report was filed with the
Massachusetts Board of Ewﬂ@ Commissioners. We made plans to apply for a waiver, due by

November 2nd.

On behalf of the Friends of the Library, I applied to the Fall River Cultural Council for a grant
to have the Delvena Theatre Company perform their Julia Child show in Spring 2019. We have
written two letters of support for artists that are applying for a Cultural Council Grant, one for a
“Pottery Demonstration & Hands On Workshop™ and one for “TJumpin Juba,” a blues/American
roots music group to perform 2n outdoor concert in May 2019. I will also be applying fora
Cultural Council Grant on behalf of the Library Foundation to have the “Moldy Suitcases,” a”

1920’ jazz group meets a jug band full of rock musicians, for an outdoor concert in May 2019.

Approximately 100 people attended the Library Foundation’s Second Century Campaign Thank
You Reception that was held on Septernber 30th, featurin g the vocal stylings of Taylor Cormier
mEmmbw classic tunes by Frank Sinatra, Dean Martin, Tony Bennett and more. The event was

enjoyed by all.

I am pleased to announce that our design project was selected by the Design and Research team
at Roger Williams University CPC. We were assigned to have three students (Project Manager
Emeline Young, Jamie Valway and Jack Bourre) work on our project for the Fall M.owm\mvlum
2019 academic year. The team’s assignment was to design from existing space a family

restroom, so that we have a starting point for applying for grants.

The Fall River local cabie TV filmed Children’s Supervisor David Mello promoting the Zombie
Night program that took place on October 18th. Trustees were given the Massachusetts Board
of Library Comrnissioners Trustee Pocket Guides; the Child Progection Agency nominated the
Children’s Room Staff to receive an award H.o.w the children’s literacy contribution in the city;
arnd an online site, Winnie, awarded the library several Winnie Family Favorites Awards as
well, including Reading is Fundamental Award for Best Public Library and Best Farmily
Destination.

OCTORBER 2018

The Library’s Municipal Appropriation Requirement (MAR) waiver was filed with the
Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners. As mentioned last month, our family restroom
project was selected by the Design and Research team at Roger Williams University CPC. The
assigned team of students met with the city’s plumber and Head of Community Maintenance

and toured the library to look at existing infrastructure.

After discussions with other public libraries that offer passport services, the library took the first
steps toward becoming a Passport Acceptance Facility. We talked with the state passport agency

and three librarians attended a passport training held in Providence.

The library initiated automatic renewals for library materials that can be rénewed. This service
has helped with increasing our circulation as well as benefiting our library patrons from

accumulating late fees.

In other news: the library continued to add new podcasts to its website; two Cultural Council
grant applications were filed on behalf of the Friends of the Library ard the Library Feundation,
and the two artists applying for Cultural Council grants asked for letters of support, which the
library provided. .

NOVEMBER 2018



Regarding the status of the Main Library roof, I received an email from the Fall River
Community Preservation Committee (CPA} asking if this project should be considersd an
emergency. This erail was forwarded to Chris Galiagher and Tammy Moutinhs, both from
Department of Community Maintenance, which is the nmmnmﬂsdmmﬁ that wﬁwmm.m for funding from
this agency. I Emv forwarded the email to Mary Sahady, city finance officer. The roof continued
to leak and each time a new leak or new damage appeared, I sent a work order and photo to

Chris Gallagher, Head of Oomﬁd.abmq Maintenance.

Children’s Supervisor David Mello did a performance of “The Raven” that was filmed at BCC

for local cable.

The library continued to add new podcasts to its website, including a podcast featuring 13
minutes of local history. The library was also regularly featured on radio station WSAR and on

local cable.

I am pleased to announce that the Greater Fall River Child Protection Council recognized the
Children’s Room staff for their outstanding service to families in the community. An awards

dinner honoring them J.zmm held at the Eagle Event Center on November 7th.

Our new service of offering a vwgo. to be uploaded to our patron’s profile in the library system
was well received. This added service helps prevent fraud (someone using another patron’s
card), and it alse keeps patrons from claiming someone else checked items out on their card to
avoid paying fines. Since their photo would have displayed ,S.pmb they checked the items out,
library staff would have noticed if it was another person using the card. The only person seeing

the photo will be the staff member checking items out.

I reached out to Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School to see if the stadents could

restore two of our museum qualify display units that need renovation (wood refinished, locks

replaced, and new liners installed.) I received an email froma librarian in Attleboro
complimenting Dylan Armuda in circulation services for the “polite, professional and helpful®
service he provided her. A library patron also complimented the library for a recent Facebook
post and newsletter article sbout a Veteran’s Day Story: “That’s great that you En.ﬁ able to
assist with information and his picture. You are a treasure to the Fall River community”. A
photo of our new Pop Culture display iz the Fell Room was distributed: This display also
appeared in a front-page m&&m. in the Herald News. .

Iinformed the Board that the Library received a lawsuit for falling paint chips. The client
claimed to sustain “personal injuries” from “the ceiling collapse™ on Onwu@om 18th. She was
using a computer when paint chips from the ceiling fell onto the desk and did not indicate or
complain of any injury at m.,n time. The whole incident was recorded on the library’s security
cameras and turned over to the city lawyez. This incident only stressed the need to have the roof
replaced sooner rather than later. The ceiling in that reom was scraped of loose paint after this
incident, but within weeks, because of the continuence of the roof leaking, the paint was peeling
again and three of the public computer workstations had to be closed off so that paint chips

would not fall on our patrens.

Trustees unanimously approved to renew Library Administrator Liane Verville’s contract for
another year at the amount agreed upon at their December 14, 2016 meeting. The contract voted
upon was for a period of one year starting January 1, 2018 to Deceraber 31, 2019 with a pay

increase to start July 1, 2019.

DECEMEER 2018

On December 1st the police were called to remove an intoxicated patron. who couldn’t walk and
was being belligerent to others; on December 4th a patroa overdosed in the restrooms and

police administered Narcan and he was removed by EMTs.



The roof continued to leak in the Reference Room. A number of the water damaged areas had

the paint scraped off by the city painter to prevent it from falling on library .wmqomw.

I received notification from the Mass Cultural Council that the Library Friends and Library
Foundation’s grant applications were approved. The Foundation was approved to hold an
outdoor jazz concert in May with The Moldy Suitcases, and the Friends were approved for a

“Meet Julia Child” performance by the Delvena Theatre Company in April.

The “Kindred Spirits” film crew came to the Fall River Room at the Main Library on December
17th to film Lizzie Borden books, photos, and other items in the library’s collection. This is not
the first time this film company has filmed in the Mzin Library.

The library partnered with Burbio, an onlfite calendar, to have our events listed with them, and
they generated 2,399 views of mE, events in the first 30 days of the partmership. Reference
Librarian Taylor Silva visited the ;ﬁ?ﬁﬁ Charter School’s Lower School to bring a Pop-Up
Library tothem, then visited the Upper m.n,ﬁo& for a Pop-Up Library there. The Pop-Up
program has been extremely successful, with the Children’s Department having a significant
amount of library card sigoups of students from the school. A total of 116 students visited the
Pop-Up Library, with 128 items checked out. Taylor also visited the Niagara Senior Center to
continue our Pop-Up Library program there. Four books were checked out on this date, and 5
people came to the table. On the same day be visited Mass Hire Youth Connection to touch
base with Tina Sherette, one of the community outreach staff members. Their meeting was
extremely productive, and Taylor was able fo connect with several individuals in Fall River who
work with teens, with the ultimate goal of creating more opportunities to spread the word about

our teen programs at-the library.

Technology Supervisor Robert Jordan has been covering at the South Branch Library during the’
absence of Library Assistant Debra Baptista due o her illness. Two computer classes were

offered this month on how to buy/sell on eBay.

Children’s Supervisor David Mello represented the library at the Lafayette-Durfee House on
December 15th, telling Christmas stories. He alse hosted successful programs at the library,
including a Christmas with Pete the Cat event and a 50th armiversary party for The Very
Hungry Omﬁ.wﬁm_mw

As reported in previous months, we continued to add to the podcasts available on our website.

The newest addition was a local history podcast about Saint Anne’s Cathedral.

Library Chairman Ronald Caplain and I were asked to write letters of support for the
Department of Community Maintenance supporting their grant application to the Community
Preservation Committee stressing the urgency of funding for the Main Library’s roof repair. The

roof continued to leak and a number of different contractors came to the library to assess it.

JANUARY 201%

The Library Board of Trustees January meeting was canceled due to 2 lack of a quorum. Three
of the board member’s terms wero not renewed; one board member had not attended a meeting
in over a year and another Board member’s term had expired. With only three Board members

appointed, meetings were put on hold until new Board members were zppointed.

The Herald News featured the main library’s roof leak in the paper on January 9, 2019 and

-+ stated that the Department of Community Maintenance (DCM) wes asking for finding from the

Community Preservation nognwa (CPC) for the roof replacement. The roof contimzed to
ieak and a number of different contractors were here to. assess it. Mr. Gibney and myself went
befere the CPC on January 28th to answer questions they had regarding library funding
resources. I'm happy to report that the CPC Board agreed to fund the replacement of muo roof

plus the repair/painting of the Reference Reom ceiling. Much was discussed by them about



their disheartened feelings towards the city not contributing to this project. The next step was
for City Council to approve the acceptance of the funds.

1 met with Emergency Management Director Richard >mE.m..H to develop an Emergency
Evacuation Plan for the Main Library. No evacuation plac was currently in place, so we made
plans to both develop a written Fvacuation Plan and schedule a practice evacuation drill
Evacuation flocr plans will be placed on svery ievel clearly marking the proper way to exit the
building in E,g mﬁﬂmmﬁowﬁ We also determined to work ot an evacuation plan for the South

Branch as well.

The Legisiative Breakfast at the Foxborough Public Library was very successful with a number
of State Representatives there. Fail River was one of the libraries that had a chance to showcase
unigue items available at their library. We had a display of our 3-D wmum. along with samples that
were created with the pens. Some of the other items on display: 2 Karaoke machine as well as
the DVD)s to go along with it; microscopes, telescopes, woodburning tool, metzl detector, 2

robotic kit and a negative/photo/slide conversion unit.

The following Library Board of Trustees terms expired and were not renewed: Richard Wolfson
and Robert Kerr. Ms. Nancy C. Fell was renewed with a term expiring January 15, 2022 and
Donna Williams was appointed to the Board with a tenm cxpiring Jazuary 16,2021, Donna

Wiliiams was appointed to the Library Board of Trustees effective January 24, 2019.

FEBRUARY 2019

At the City Council’s mdwEmQ.mE meeting they unanimously rejected using $375,050 in
Community Preservation Act emergency funding to replace the Maixi Library’s roof and instead
asked city maE@qumos to find the money for the repairs in the city’s general funds. At the
City Council’s February 19th mesting Mr. Caplain and Mr. Gibney %o.w.u at the City Council’s

Citizens input about the need for a new roof at the Main Librazry. Mrs. Clarkin and Mrs.

g

Williams also attended the meeting in support of the new roof. At this meeting the City Council
referred its funding back to the city to be discussed at City Council’s Committee on Finance for
firther review. They felt that the city should not be using Community Preservation Committes
(CPC) funds for the replacement of the roof, but that the city should use city funds. The roof
continued to leak both when it ammpmm and when the snow melted, Thers were a number of
roofers that came in to look at the roof and make HmooBBnuammomm to Chris Gailagher,
Department of Commmnity Maintenance, but as of the end of the month no progress had been

made.
The Library clesed early at 6 p.m on Febmary 12th due to snow.

Starting February 25th, the Main Library became a Passport >oom?mumn Facility. This service

quickly became popular in cur community.

{ reported to the Library Board that I was in the beginning stages of seeking information on
re-establishing a bookmobile in Fail River. A pumber of staff members volunteered to work
with Kate and me on gathering information and I planned to ?omo.a my findings to the Mayor
in March.

Members of Fall River Pride spoke with us about presenting a Drag Queen Storyhour here on

June st during Pride Month.

The library reached out to the Stanley Sireet Treatment & Regources about their mental health
first aid training to see if they would be willing to offer this course at the Library for staff, mH.a.
they agreed. A number of library staff members signed up to take Hum.n in this 8-hour training

workshop iz June.



Rt -

Trustees unanimously approved a motion made by Mr. Gibney and seconded by Ms. Clarkin to
renew Assistant Library Administrator Kathryn Kulpa’s contract for another year with a 3% pay

increase.

The library beld its first of many 3-D pen workshops, which was very successful. The
participants, young and old, created wonderful art pleces. David Mello, Supervisor of

Children’s Services, planned to offer this program as a monthly workshop.

MARCH 2019
We hosted a representative from the US Census Bureau for a recruiting event for census
- workers on Thursday, March 28, We will have other recruiting events, and the census workers

will use the library for training in July and August. .

Members of the Friends of the Library Fran Rachlin, Angie Gastall, Cheryl Costa, Keith Costa
and myself attended the Library Legislative Day at the State House on March 5th. We were able
to meet with State Representatives Alan Silva and Carol Fiola as well as a representative from

Senator Rodrigues’ office.

As mentioned at the previous month’s Board of Trustees meeting, we had been looking fora
way to recoguize Mr. David Mello for all that he does. The Massachusetts Library Association
has a Paralibrarian Award for Qutstanding Library Staff that Kate and I filled out on behalf of
the Library Board of Trustees.

The library closed on Saturday, March 2nd due to snow.

The Main Library roof replacement was siated for discussion at City Council’s Comumittes on
Finance on April 1st for further review. The City Councilors felt that the city should not be

using Community Preservation Committee (CPC) funds for the replacement of the roof, but

instead should use city funds. As the month ended, the roof continued to leak from rain and

snow melt, but no progress had been made on repairs.

APRIL 2019

As menfioned last month Mr. David Mello was Hmoogmum& for the Massachusetts Library
Association’s Paralibrarian Award for Qutstanding Library Staff. I received notice that he was a
nominee for the award and that the recipient of the award would be announced at the

Massachusetts Library Association Conference on May 21st.

The Massachugetts Board of Library Commissioners notified us that the library would be issued
a second and final State Aid to Public Libraries award in the amount of $76,493.51. This
payment gave us a total of $149,327.80 in FY2019 State Aid to Public Libraries funds.

Regarding the status of the Main Library roof, Mr. Caplain and I attended the City Council’s
Financial Sub-committee meeting, where Wé. Caplain spoke of the urgency for a new roof. The
sub-committee ah&ma to accept Community Preservation OoEEEom (CPC) money for the -
replacement of the roof. The vote was then scheduled to go before the full city council at their

next meeting.

The Board discussed the three vacancies it currently had. Mr. Caplain asked anyone who knew
of any possible candidates that would like to serve on the Board to notify Liane. Three
recommendations were made: Ann Rockett-Sperling, Robert Kerr, and Angie Gastall. Ms.
Rachlin said she thought that Ms. Gastail was on another committes that meets at the same time

as the Library Board.



Trustees unanimously approved Mrs. Vervitle and Mr. Mello to attend the Massachuseits

Library Association conference on May 21st.

The Library Foundation sent their first 2019 fundraiser letter for the Second Century Campaign,

encouraging donors to participate in the Campaign.

MAY 2019

The library added a new database for those that like DIY projects called Creativebug which
can be accessed with a Fall River library card. It was also noted that a patron overdosed in the
restroom on Saturday, May 4th; that the Swansea Public Library went fine free as of May 1st;
and that I was in the process of setting up a Paypal aceount for the Library Foundation to make

it possible for people to donate online to the fundraising campaign.

-The May update regarding the status of the Main Library roof was that Mr. Chris Gallagher,
Head of Community Maintenance, notified me that he was working with an architect to develop

the bid package and it should be going out for a Request For Proposal (RFP) within the month.

Trustees unanimously approved a metion made by Ms. Rachlin and seconded by Mirs. Clarkin
authorizing the appointment of Mr. Ronald Caplain as Chairperson of the Library Board of
Trustees and Mr. James Gibney as Vice-Chairperson of the Library Board of Trustees.

Mr. Omwmm.ﬁ and Mr. Kerr volunteered to serve on the Library’s Three Year Long Range Plan
cormumittee. Trusiees were given a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats)
Analysis Worksheet for input for the Long Range Plan. The SWOT Analysis will be used to

determine héw our patrons view the library and were we need to improve.

Tacknowledged Children’s Superviser David Mello for coordinating a very successful Comic.
Con as well as to thank all of those that volunteered their time to help make it such a success.
Approximately 350-400 peoples attended the Comic Con prograrn. Every section of the library
was bustling with activities: @.:08 opportunities with 2 number of owmnmoaﬂﬂ balloon
sculptures; face painting; comic book giveawsay; comic book authors and illustrators in the
meeting roor. There were a nurber of patrons thaf came in o.OmEEP which added to the

festivities,

Children’s Supervisor David Mello mm?mmouﬁm& the library at the Fonseca Elementary School,
the 9th Street Day Nursery, Lafayette Durfee House, and at Bristol Cemmunity College for a
senior program. Reference Supervisor Taylor Silva did pop-up libraries at the Henry Lord
Community School, Atlantis Charter High School, and attended the Family Fun Night at the
Watson Elementary School. Technology Supervisor Robert Jordan did a pop-up library at
Government Center and the Niagara Senior Center and taught computer classes at both the

South Branch and Main Library.

JUNE 2019

T ana pleased to say that despite all the contentious publicity the Drag Queen Storytime received,
it was a huge success, with appreximately 400 people in attendance. It was so well attended that
we had to do three separate storytimes to accommodate those that wanted te kear the stories
read by Naomi Chomsky (drag queen). This event received news noéﬁmo from: Channel 10,
Fox News, the Providence Jowrnal, The Herald News, and other media. Red Sox pitcher Curt
Schilling tweeted a negative post nationaily and it was picked up on radio talk shows. I received
over 100 calls asking that I cancel this event. Most of the callers were ncm to a Christian group
from the Massachusetts Family Instimte asking people to contact me and the Mayor, and to
attend a sit-in in opposition. Pastor Michael Johnson from Fall River also notified the Police

Department that he would be here protesting with approximately 50 people (approximately 20



showed up) to protest on the front lawn. They sang hyrans and read from the bible while
holding a sign that says: “Dear God: Let NOT the little children be v.ogwmwm by Drag Queen
Story hours!™ In light of all that, T also received calls and emails of support and it was

supporters that packed the room for each of the readings.

Programs for FY July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

3-D Pen workshops ,

* Active Shooter ‘Workshop (staff only)

" Adult Computer Classes at Main and South: Computer Basics, EBay, Microsoft Word, how to
use 2 tablet, set up emeil, how to sell online, cutting the digital cord, ntro to Facebook
Adult Book Club
Adult Craft Circle
Adult Trivia Night
The Amazing Potter’s Wheel
Anime Club ,

Author Talk: First Do Harm by Domna Lorenz Motta

Author Talk: Queen Celines Vaccine Muachine by Dr. Kevin R. Gendreau
A visit from the Easter Bunny

Book Club

"Breaker Space
Build It with Nundles
Can You Spot Bigfoot
Caraven Puppets
Christmas with Pete the Cat
Chinese New Year Celebration
Christmas at the Lafayette Durfee House
Coding for Kids
Comic Con
Commonwealth Museum traveling display: Food for Thought
Creating with Squares
Creepy, Crawly, Critters - Animal Show
Declutter, Get Organized (Collaboration with Swansea Library)

Drag Queen Storyhour
Driscoll’s Drumming

Drop-in Dungeons and Dragons

Essential Oilg 101

ESL Meetings/tutoring

Fairytale Night

Fairytale Face Painting

Fairytale Week

Family Lego Night

Family Movie Night

Fancy Nancy Iee Cream Social

Feasting with- Your Instant Pot

Feasting with Your Air Fryer

Free Comic Book Day

Gentle Chair Yoga

Gerwick Puppets show

Going to Extremes Adventure Travel

Gong Bath Meditation

Guest Reader Day: Bob Schanck

Eappy Anniversary-Very Hungry Owﬁdm:mﬂ
Haunted Board Games

History of Armenian Genocide

Jurnpin Juba - outdoor concert

Kids on the Block Puppet Show

Laughing Yoga .
Library Podcasts: Meditation; Local History; Movie Critique;
Library tour with South Coast Educational Collaborative
LEGO craft

Leprechaun Hunt

Magic of Scott Jameson

Magic the Gathering

Math & Science GED classes

Meke and Take Crafis

Mardi Gras

Medicare Information

Meditation Night

Meet Juiia Child

Meet the Author - Carla Marrero



Meet the Author - Kevin Gendreau
Meet the Easter Bunny

Meet Spiderman

Moldy Suitcases-outdoor concert
Monday movie nights

National Gumdrop Day
Needlecraft

New Age Book Club.

Patriot’s Day at the Lafayette Durfee House

Phil Alexander (Kids concert)
Pregnancy and Labor Supporf,
Preschool Storyhour-Weekly
Purnpernickel Puppets

Pottery Workshop

Raptors: Birds of Prey

Readers’ Tea

Reiki Night

Scanning Party

Senior Center Computer Class
Slime Lab

Snowball Follies

South Branch Computer Classes
Storybook Bingo

Super Smash Brothers Ultimate Free Play
Teddy Bear Picnic

Teen Video Game Day

Teen Game Night

Teen Anime Chub

Teen Magic the Gatbering

Teen Super Smash Bros, Game Play Day
Travel

Traveling Estuary

Under the Sea Day/Meet Patrick
Unicom Ice Cream Social

VHS Conversion

Video Game Day and Night

Vinyasa Yoga classes

Wednesday Movie Matinees

Wild Night at the Library

Zen Zone

Zen Zone featuring Restorative Yoga
Zombie Night

Library Outreach

Sth Street Daycare

Alfred 8. Letourneau Elementary School
Argosy Charter Scheol . :
Atlantis Charter School

Bristol Commumity College

Citizens for Citizens

Community Night at Britland Park

‘Diman Regional Voc-Tech
Edgar Alan Poe Reading for the 8th Graders at the Holy Name School

Famiily Literacy Night at the Tansey School
Fonseca School. Edmond P.

Green School, Literacy Night

Heritage State Park

Heury Lord Community School for their Literacy With a Loved One program. Table
opportunity to have parents/guardians sign up for library cards with their children.

Holy Name

James Tensey Blementary School

Jewish Home .

John J. Doran Elementary School

Lafayette-Durfze House

Mary L. Fonseca Elementary School

Orientation night at Henry Lord Middle School
Sarzh Brayton Nursing Home

Second Century Club at Bristol Community College
Storytime for a Family Breakfast held at the Aldrich School
Talbot Middle School

Tansey Elementary School



Pop-up Coraputer classes at North Bnd Senior Center:

Pop-up Library

Government Center

Heritage State Patk during Free Lunch Program
North End Senior Center

Niagara Senior Center

Talbot Middle School

Atlantis Charter School

Argosy School

Henry Lord Middle School

Spencer Borden Elementary School
Class Visits to the Library:

Antioch School ‘

Frank M. Silvia School

Headstart visits by Citizens for Citizens
Mary L. Fonseca School

Play & Leam Group

Scout Troop 778

Library Friends Programs: :

Acrylic Paint your Pet Workshop
Book Talk: Blue Collars with author Catherine McLaughlin ;
Book Talk: Seven Miles After Sundown with author East End Eddie Doherty .W
Book Talk: For the Love of Portuguese Food by Milena Rodrigues w
Card Making Workshop
Edible Mushroom Program
Going to Exremes Adventure Travel
Feasting with your Instant Pot
Feasting with Your Air Fryer
Make a Marbled Silk Scarf o
Meet Inlia Child by the Delvena Theatre Company
Paint Your Pet
" Passport Facility

Pastel Painting Workshop

Salers Witch Hysteria - the Delvena Theatre Company
Pastel Painting Workshop
Pinterest Club

Library Friends

Purchases:

9 gwivel chairs for the computer room znd AV room
Ear Buds

Flashdrives

Inter Library Loan Book Replacements

Movie License

Muscum Passes

Pinterest Supplies

Reference Printer

Naney C. Fell

Purchases:

Casey’s Fun Faces (face painting)

Items for Christmas Stockings

Portable Microphone

Puzzles

South Branch Movie License
Sponsored The Very Hungry Caterpiilar
Sponsered Mardi Gras Celebration
Sponsored Chinese New Year

" Sponsored National Gumdrop Day

Sponsored Unicorn Ice Cream Secial
Sponsored Fancy Nancy Ice Cream Social
Staff Appreciation Luncheon (2 times)
Stuffed animals for prizes

Unicom o2 Cream Social
< Web-Cams



Book Truck

" Pop Culture Book Displayer

9 Computer Chairs Reference Room
Elm Street Security Camera
2-Bookshelves Children’s Room

Library Foundation Campaign raised in 2018: $11,710

% comparisons are with FY 18

Circulation

EY18
Adult 142,109
Children ° 48,915
Totals 191,024
FY18
Reference Transactions
28,200
Programs .
Children’s - 555
Adult 286
Total T84
Program Attendance |
© Children’s 9,725
Adult 2,474
Total 12,19%
Internet Use
Reference 8,735
Adult 4,552
Children’s 726
South 7,373
Total 21,385.

Statistics

FYI9
189,122
60,123
249,245

FY19%

25,969

354
518
872

8,575
5,026
13,604

8,121
3,489
792
7,032

-19,434

Y

30.48%

%

-7.9%

3.69%

11.52%

-9.13%



City of Fall Riber, % Gy Cunci

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to traffic be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking the

following:

Name of Street Side Location

Birch Street South Starting at a point 448 feet west of South Main Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Grant Street West Starting at a point 20 feet north of Hope Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

N SEP 102018
. //gl’ﬁff.r-v':ﬂ y




City of JFall River, 4 Zy et

BEIT ORDA?NED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 22 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to emergency services, be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By striking out Sec. 22-71 in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof, the following new
section:

Section 22-71 Permit required for connection to Municipal or Private Alarm System. -

No building in which an automatic sprinkler system is required in accordance with Section 22-78
and no building required to be supervised by 527 CMR or MGL. 148 shall be connected to the
municipal fire alarm system either directly or by other system accepted in accordance with NFPA
Standard 72 without a permit for such installation or connection fram the head of the Fire
Department. Prior to the approval of any such permit, an acceptance and performance test shall
be performed by the head of the Fire Department or his designee to ensure performance,
reporting and verification requirements in accordance with NFPA Standard 72. The verification
process must not take longer than 90 seconds from the time the alarm signal is received at the
supervising station until the time that the retransmission of the verified alarm signal is initiated.
(NFPA Standard 26.2.3.1 (4) Failure of such test must be remedied and a re-test passed within
seven business days or no permit shall be issued. Any permitissued must be annually renewed
with payment of the required fee. The fees for such permit and annual renewal shall be as
provided in Chapter A110, Fee Schedule, of the City Code.

Section 2.
By striking out Sec. 22-76 in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof, the following new
. section:

Section 22-76 Installation Standards.

Installation of all fire alarm boxes, supervisory systems or protective systems to be connected to
the municipal fire system by any means shall be in conformity with all applicable standards of the
National Fire Protection Association and with the Massachusetts Electrical Code.

Section 3.
By striking out Sec. 22-82 in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof, the following new
section:

Section 22-82 Maintenance of Fire Alarm Systems.

The owner of a fire alarm system shall be responsible for proper installation and maintenance of
such fire alarm system to ensure it's proper functioning and in order to prevent such fire alarm
system from activating false alarms, becoming a public nuisance, or endangering public safety.
Fire alarm systems supervised by private alarm monitoring companies that fail any annual
performance, reporting or verification test set forth in Section 22-71 shall be given seven
business days to pass the same. Upon the second failure of the required test the owner shall pay
a fine of $100 per day (MGL Chapter 148, Section 33) until such system is fully compliant or may,
at its option, connect to the municipal system at its expense. ‘

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN'CITY COUNCIL

P SEP 10 2019
Aagtd A '
Gk et
/ /




@:it? ﬂf j&[[ %ihﬁl‘, L/g; g&&;;// %&M&o’&/

ORDERED, that permission be-and the same is hereby granted to:

Nghiep Bang, 22 Bayview Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway - Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
22 Bayview Street 13 7* 16' 0 297

The petitioner has an existing 13 foot 7 inch driveway opening on Bayview Street and would like
to add a 16 foot driveway on his Wheeler Street frontage, to improve off-street parking access
and provide additional off-street parking spaces.

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse
effect to on-street parking in the area. :



City of FFall Bibver, % s Gunes

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Millstone Medical Outsourcing Real Estate LLC, 580 Commerce Drive, for the removal of curbing

as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
580 Commerce Drive 77 26’ o 103
633 Cormmerce Drive 53 | 42 27 68’

The petitioner is proposing to adjust driveway access openings to‘ their property as part of a
facility expansion project.



City of Fall River, 7% Gy Cunos ’ O

ORDERED, that permissicn be and the same is hereby granted to:

Couto Management Group/Dunkin Donuts, 169 Main Street, Stoneham, MA, for the removal of
curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
400 Quarry Street © 80 11" 20’ 0 - 80171

The petitioner has existing openings totaling 60 feet 11 inches opening on Quarry Street and
would like to add a 20 foot driveway for the purpose of legally accessing the dumpsters serving
the property. :

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse
effect to on-street parking in the area.




City of Fall Riber, % G, Buneid

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

" David DeSousa, 1071 Smith Street, No. Dighton, MA, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway . Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
405 Shove Street 11 13" 3" o 24' 3"

The petitioner has an existing 11 foot driveway opening and would like to widen the driveway an
additional 13 foot 3 inch, to improve off-street parking and provide an additional off-street
parking space.

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse
effect to on-street parking in the area.



@it? Df jf&[[ 3&“321‘, ﬁ %M}& %zww&/ b

The City Council hereby recommends that the Director of Facilities Maintenance

conduct a lighting survey at the foliowihg location:

480 Baker Street (Coungcilor Leo O. Pelletier)
Pole #5



RECEIVED

o BASEP I3 ARS8
City of Fall River S 3 A 58
- Notice of Claim -7y cLERK T\ - ¢
: FALL RIVER, MA
. Claimant’s name: Sam Q LﬁWS f,uff_ ‘
. Claimant'scompleteaddress:' 383 )\}ld’\d If 57L 0:7—«7-?——5
. Teleph'one number:  Home: 77 Y526 é/’??[  Worle ZQM/UL_ o

Nature of clalm: (e.g., auto accident, sfip and fall on public way or property damage)

f/qf e
Date and time ofaccident: ' ‘?Zéf/? n }fAmount ofdamages clatmed: $ /79?15_4

. Circumstances of the mcident {attach addlt:onal pages if: necessary):

.T /vt om Corvan. o’l A/fy*ﬁ‘gf—f"w’# Cﬁhﬁwﬁf v Meﬁ.ﬁ_ﬂw IAM“&
+n /&JU{W%AM%% eﬂiﬂjll%‘/ //‘é(/mw# _T/j/\fwf M ﬁf/]LlJ\/‘QMM
fit- Kl dnsve down Cleatorll oty Laos], tfons 74ed rrse’

F—
/WMM M /w%ﬂ-e{ C’fd/l m,u,dfpg/ o afaw /Mfﬁsm }wfﬂff‘ﬁl’t
Have you submltted aclaimto any insurance company for damages arfsing from this mmdent? If so, name and i nd

address of Insurance company: O Yes & No

" Besu ré to attach the original of any bills Issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs {Any

R documen‘ts that' you prowde will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
documents er your files.) Attach any other information you believe will. be helpful in the processing cf .
example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medical records if personal injury was

sustained). _ _
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of iny knowledge: ‘
Date: 9//,2 ,/ g - Claimant’s signature: ; @ﬁ recrppo

WHEN TO FILE; If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission 6f the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS. -

Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understend yourlegal rights. The
Off” fce of the Corporatlon Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private cltizens. :

| For officlal use only: W( . ¢ ' . . - ) ]
’ioplesforwarded to: D\.Qrgclerk W Ef(.{yCounc'li G—Cﬁy—hdminhtr_a%or E!/ bf‘ﬂ Date: evll?ﬁ ‘ \ﬁ




. Michael J. Reed, Jr.*

Colleen S. Nicholson

- Randall Johnson*

Jeffrey Pethick*
Sean S. Lancey
Jackie Aonde
Kimberly Downing
Richard Bradley
Calvin Carrasco

Attorney
508-416-1205

September 13, 2019

AW OFFICE OF MICHAEL J. REED, JR.

111 Speen Street, Suite 101 nEGEIVED
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701-2090

Fax: (877) 223-6308 1.3‘19 SEP 1 A e b

' STAFF COUNSEL , X
Allstate Insurance Company L ok I" - L? L?up(
Encompass Insurance SHTY BLERD ™

FALL RIVER. MA
All Attorneys are Employees of :
Allstate Insurance Company

*ddmitted to practice in '
Rhode Island

This Office.is not a Parinership or a Corporation

Aﬁminish'ative Assistant
(360) 293-7042

Paralegal
(360) 293-7042

Please send all correspondence to:
Law Offices of Mark S. Gilcreast
Attn: Subrogation Department

21 Oak Street, Suite 201

Hartford, CT 06106

Via Federal Express Delivery:.

Bristol County Superior Court
Attn: Civil Clerk’s Office

¢ Court Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Re: Allstate a/s/o Barnhart vs. City of Fall River
Court Number: 1973CV00475
Date of Loss: August 07, 2017
Our File Number: 0469963515.1

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find plaintiff*s Emergency Request for Continuance. Plaintiff respectfully requests this
the Damage Assessment Hearing be moved from S'eptember 19, 2019 to October 17’. 2019.

Thank you for your advanced cooperatioﬁ i this matter. If necessary, I can be contacted at (860) 293-

7042.



| 9724
Acadiamsaic: | (4

| a Beridey Company

August 22, 2019

Catherine Hevesh
54 Little Mill Rd
Sandown NH 03873

Ret-  Underwriting Company: Firemen's Insurance Company of Washington, D.C.
' Insured: ' K. R Rezendes, Inc.
Policy Number: 5160846 ’
Claimant;: _ Catherine Hevesh
Claim Number: 52 PC 000000067161
Date of Loss: July 17, 2019

Catherine Hevesh,

This claim has been under review by Acadia Insurance Company, and we have conducted a thorough
investigation of the circumstances surrounding this incident. Our understanding is that on-July 17th,
2019 your vehicle was damaged by a manhole. We believe we have sufficient information at this time
to make a decisien regarding whether our insured is legally liable for the damages sustained to your
vehicle, ‘ ' .

After careful review of the facts, as provided by our insured, the town, and developed through
investigation, it is Acadia’s position that its insured was not legally responsible for this oceurrence. Our
insured had proper signage in place, the manholes were marked, and the construction zone was laheled.
We will not be issuing any payment for your damages

Sincerely,

Paul Wrabel

Claim Representative

Phone: (800) 870-1170 | Fax: (866} 874-5104
Email: paul.wrabel@acadia-ins.com

Acadia Insurance Corpiany | Admiral Indemnily Campany | Clermont nsurance Campany | Continental Wastern Insurance Company
Firemen's tnsurance Chmpariy of Washington, D.C. | Tri-State insurance Company of Minnesota | Union Insurance Company

i One Acatlia Commons | P.O. Box 9010 | Westbrook, ME 04098-5010
207.772.43G0 or 200.773.4300 | Auto Attendant: 207.772.1170 or BOD.B70,1170 | Fax: 207.772.6104

WWIWACADIAINSURANCE. COM



FALL RIVER

i City of Fall River
& nLARSy S
S — Massachusetts
Planning Division
JASIEL F, CORREIA 11
Mayor
TO: Alison Bouchard
' City Clerk
FROM: Brittany Faria
Planning, Head Administrative Clerk |
RE:

Fall River Planning Board Meeting
July 31, 2019

20

WiLLIAM D. RoTH JR., AICP

City Planner

—

— = xr
nt =
< S
o o e
B == %1}
= () -
< :
=0 > €
o m
& ™

o
ol

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, July 31, 2019,
in the First Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the purpose of
considering the matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on July 25, 2019.

Members present: Cynthia Sevigny, Charles Moniz, and Mario Lucciola

Members absent: Elizabeth Andre

Also present:

Clerk and Alex Mello, FRGTV.

“Minutes” of this meeting are as follows:

Mrs. Sevigny opened the meeting and read the Open Meeting Law statement, |

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722

| Planning Director, William D. Roth, Jr., AICP, Brittany Faria, Recording

TEL (508) 324-2561 « FAX (508) 324-2564 « wroth@fallriverma.org



1A.

1B.

1C.

20

Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval —
File No. 19-1441

Owner/Applicant-  Alexander F. Cordeiro

Location- - 45 Whipple St.

Assessor Lot: [-08-38

Mr. Roth explained this being a subdivision into 2 lots, pursuing Mass General Law 41
81L, with 2 structures existing prior to subdivision control law. Mr. Roth noted that any
future alterations would need variances. Therefore, he is recommending endorsement..

Upon motion made by Mr. Moniz and seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was VOTED 3-0: to
direct the Chair to endorse the plan, “Approval Not Required Under the Subdivision
Control Law™. '

Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval —
File No. 19-1442

‘Owner- Raymond Knight, Jr.
Nancy Knight
o Globe Enterprises Inc.
Applicant- John E. Zajac Esq.
Location- 217 & 239-241 Globe St.
Assessor Lots: H-4-19 & 23

Mr, Roth explained that this is-a lot line adjustment, showing Lot 23 to be moving over
17.34sf presumably for the existing retaining wall. Therefore, it meets the requirements of
“Approval Not Required Under the Subdivision Control Law™ so he is recommending
endorsement.

Upon motion made by Mr. Lucciola and seconded by Mr. Moniz, it was unanimously
VOTED 3-0: to direct the Chair to endorse the plan, “Approval Not Required Under the
Subdivision Control Law™.

Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval -
File No. 19-1443
Owner/Applicant-  Divine Properties LLC
Location- 284 & 296 Broadway, 353 Division St.
Assessor Lot: G-4-21

Mr. Roth explained that this plan was subject to approval of a variance granted with
conditions by the Zoning Board of Appeals in March of 2019. One of the variance
conditions was to provide an easement plan to show crossover easement. This plan is in
conformance with that condition, therefore it meets the requirements of “Approval Not
Required Under the Subdivision Control Law” so he is recommeriding endorsement.



70

Upon motion made by Mr. Moniz and seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 3-0: to direct the Chair to endorse the plan, “Approval Not Required Under the
Subdivision Control Law™.

July 16, 2019 Minutes
In a motion made by Mr. Lucciola and seconded by Mr. Moniz, the Board VOTED 3-0 to
waive the reading of the minutes and to approve the minutes of the July 16, 2019, meeting.

Public Input- '
No one signed up for public input.

ADJOURNMENT
Upon motion duly made by Mr. Moniz and seconded by Mr. Luccmla it was unammously
VOTED 3-0: to adjourn the meeting at 5:37pm.



Zelma A. Braga RECEIVED
640 Langley Street
Fall River, MA 02720 003 SEP 11 AN 50
S OLEHRE
FALL RIVER. MA

September 6, 2019

City Council Offices
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Re: False Alarm Minimums
Dear Taxpayer Representative:

I am enclosing copies of my correspondence with the Police Department

~ regarding the charges for an officer to reply to residential false alarms. | am
also enclosing, for your quick reference, copy of section 22-33 which describes
the charges for false alarms.

| believe that most taxpayers are law abiding citizens and have no choice but to

abide by the city’s rules. False alarms are “accidents” and if a taxpayer is not

charged a fee for an officer to respond to an automobile accident, which is much

more labor and time intensive, | do not understand why the false alarm
payment schedule is not more generous.

| hereby petition the City Council to raise the minimum false alarms to a more
reasonable level such as four or six per year before a charge is levied to the
taxpayer.

1 would most appreciate your reply to my request.

Yours truly,

Ce

elma A.Braga !



